Barly HOLLYMAN Marriages. Locations as yet,unknown

Before the year 1733.

Due to the loss of many of the pages which comprise the parish registers
of St Andrews,Clevedon,plus the,as yet undiscovered locations of other
marriages,we may never know the maiden names of the partners concerned,

Only extensive searches will reveal them.

John Hollyman the elder married his first wife,RACHAEL some time during

or before 1698.They were not married at St Michaels in Clapton nor Yatton.

John Hollyman,the same as above married Ann his second wife some time after

he lost Rachael who died in 1700.A perusal of St John parish register at
Westbury on Trym failed to reveal and Hollyman marriage niether was there
one in the next parish,that of Henbury.It is probable that they married in

Clevedon,the record of which was lost.

Emmanuel Hollyman who married HANNAH possibly around 1707.I know he moved

with his family to Backwell but with regards to where he came from is not
known.Although he lived for a time at Clapton Court,there is no mention of

any Hollyman marriage except for Phoebe Hollyman with Mr A.Gregorie.

Oswald Hollyman the son of Roger and Rachael mugt I feel have married in

Clevedon around the year 1729. He moved to Clevedon in most likely his early

teens for by that time,his uncle John (elder)was well and truly established.

John Hollyman who was the elder's eldest son married MARTHA gyite possibly

in Clevedon round about the year 1732.

Hezekiah Hollyman the other son of the elder married ANN possibly in Clevedon

ar-und the year 1733,another of the lost parish records.

The only other marriage which I have failed to find is that of Thomas
Hollyman who married Martha Phillips. It may be that they married in one
of the parish churches of Bristol for it was in this city that many of the

'rural'Hollymans married.It has been thought that his wife was related to



Bessie Julia Hollyman who was born in the spring of 1864.For a time,she

worked in the shop with her father until her marriage to

Lewis Hallott in 1886.No further searches made.

Emily Marie Hollyman.Recorded in one location as,Mavis was born in 1865

and eventually married Walter Chatsworthy in 1890.

John Alfred or Alfred John Hollyman was their first son and he was born
at 17 Tredegar street on April 4th 1866.He also became a
baker and was most likely he who founded the Hollyman
Bakery at Corporation road. He married Susannah whose
maiden name I have yet to discover but she died in 1918.

(more later)

Florence Harriet Hollyman or,as one census has recorded,Frances,was born

during the first half of 1867:she was married in 1890 but

it is not yet known to whom.

William Charles Hollyman Born in the spring of 1869,worked with his father

according to the 1891 census returns.Nothing else known.

Reginald Hollyman.Born in 1873 and he too worked as a baker.(lore later)

Charles Henry Hollyman was born in 1871 and that birth was registered in

the September quarter.He worked as a printers compositor's

apprentice.He married Louise Jane Murdock.(more later)

Lillian Hollyman was born in 1874 and became a dressmaker.l believe she

married Walter H.Jeffries but she died before the Great War
and her husband remarried the widow of her brother,Charles
Henry,Louise Jane Hollyman nee Murdock by whom he had one

daughter whom they named,Mary known as,Molly in 1919.

Robert Hollyman.Born in 1881 yet not mentioned in the 1881 census of the

city for some reason.In the 1891 census he was,as a twelve

year old schoolboy. I feel certain that he married a woman
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years,they lived at 62 Princés street ,Roath.It was here that
Margaret died on the 15th of February 1959 and Arthur died
just three days later it was said from a broken heart for
they were very close to each other.More of Arthur later.

Alfred Henry Hollyman.Born December 9th 1885 in Cardiff was married to Edith

Riorden and had three children all of whom reached adulthood.
Alfred became a blacksmith and it is believed he had a very
hard life and died prematurely aged 58 years old on August
24th 1943 during the war.At one period,they lived at Pengam
in Cardiff and Kenfig Hill. The children were:-

Audrey Hollyman.born in 1913.Thelma Hollyman and a son,Alfred Leonard

Hollxman born on November 20th 1919.
Edith,their mother,died on April 4th 1977.

Ernest Henry Hollyman.Born on November 29th 1887 worked as a coachbuilder

for a Cardiff company when passenger vehicles were built by
hand.He married Ethel and they spent much of their married
life at 73 New Zealand road,Cardiff.They had two children:-

Arthur Hollyman who is believed to have settled in Wolverhampton and

Kathleen Hollyman who now lives in Cornwall with her family.

Ernest Henry died on July 29th 196k4.

William Adams Hollyman.The second to bear this name for the name,Adams

comes from Ruth Adams who married John,their great grandfather
who married in 1817.born on January 19th 1889.Prior to the
Great War(1914-1918)William was a shipping clerk on the city
of Cardiff docks but the greater part of his life was spent
with the Welsh Board of Health.He used to tell about the

fact that he was naturally left handed but at school,like
hundreds of others both in Wales and England,that he was
forced to write with his right hand by having his left hand

tied behind his back.A common thing in those years.



Despifq this stupid treatment,he developed a beautiful style
of handwriting.He married Alice Maud Grinter at St Andrew's
church,Cardiff on September 9th 191k.Alice was the daughter
of Thomas Simeon Grinter,a stonemason who later became a
housebuilder during the late 19th century.Thomas Grinter's
line has been traced back many years to Martock,Somersetshire.
Of this marriage,there was issue of oné son:-

William Dennis Hollyman who was born in Cardiff in 1920.Because of the

Second World War,he qualified as avChartered Engineer and
was able to pursue that profession in far off locationms.
He married Ludlow born Vera May Buckley in 1957 and by her,
has three daughters:-

Jennifer,Claire and Valerie all of whom are now married with families

of their own and living in Dinas Powis.

Dennis,as he mostly known as,was put into contact with me

from his enquiries of his 'roots' by the local vicar of the
Somersetshire village from whence his grandfather was born.
This was Abbots Leigh where Hollymans had settled in 1782.

It is to Pennis that I owe much about his particular 'line’
which emigrated to Cardiff during the last years of the 1880's.

Elizabeth Hollyman.Their first daughter was born on February 17th 1890 and

became a drescsmaker.She did not marry and lived out her life
at 46 New Zealand road,a home which Alfred had ensured would
be theirs for as long as they lived.Clearly a thoughtful and
far sighted man and father.

Esther Hollyman.Born on April 13th 1892.She died aged 82 on March 18th 1974.

She lived with her sisters in New Zealand road.

Edith Hollyman.Born on December 5th 1900 was also a dressmaker but did not

enjoy good health and died aged 41 on September 29th 1941

Sidney James Hollyman. Born on October 29th 1893.Very little known about
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lary Hollyman.Baptised on February 6th 1871 .and married William Parsons.

Their lineage is included in this study kindly provided by
lrs C.Parker who is a direct descendant living in Nailsea.

Elizabeth Hollyman.Baptiséd on June 12th 1782 married William Wilmott

Stokes in Bristol on September 8th 1804.

Sarah Hollyman. Sarah was the youngest daughter of Thomas and Martha baptised

on Janury 12th 1784.She married John Parsley of Portishead
in Clevedon on July 29th 1805, John Became brother in law
to Sarah's brother John who married his sister,Sarah Parsley.

Hezekiah Hollyman. Known in later life as,Dr H.Hollyman medical officer for

health at St George's (Easton in Gordano).He was baptised

on January 9th 1786 and married Harriet,the youngest daughter
of Hannah who married his father and therefore,his stepmother.
He died aged thirty four and buried on May 22nd 1820 the year

his father died.

Of the marriage with Hannah,the widow of Thomas Wall,Thomas had issue of:-

William Hollyman who was born the year after the wedding and baptised in

Clevedon on December 22nd 1795.He became a builder of some
renown and very wealthy having built many houses and cottages
in Clevedon including what is known as the Grove in Walton
road.He married Ann the daughter of Samuel and Nancy Day of
Lewstoke in that parish on Farch 24th 1814.%When William died
aged 59,he was buried on December 28th 1850 at the rear of

the church of St Andrews close to the pathway. Ann died at

the age of 74 and buried with her husband on larch 27th 1869.
There is also a commerorative plaque inside the church to this

couple. But there was no issue from this union.



Emily Parsons. Born in 1846.Nothing else known.

Francis Parsons. Born in 1850.Nothing else known.

The Children on Sarah and David Harding.

Emma Maria Harding. Born in 1860 married Charles Tutty in 1883.Charles was

born in 1856 and died in 1924.Emma outlived her husband by
many years when she died in 1959 aged 99 years.

Alice Harding.It is not known exactly when she was born but she died aged

twenty.Searches may be resumed at a later date.

Fanny Harding.Nothing known.

Sarah Ann Harding. As above

Lily Mabel Harding.Born in 1867 died in 1956 aged 89 years.Married to Mr

A,J,Goodyer who also died in 1956.No issue.

The Children of Emma Maria and Charles Tutty.

Alice Mabel Tutty was born in 1884 and married Edward Jones born in 1887.

They married in 1911 and of this union,there was issue of:-

Lawrence Jones firstborn in 1914 but appears to have died an infant.

Douglas Donovan Jones was born in 1918 and married Margaret Mortimer

in 1941.Margaret was born in 1921 and of this union,there
was issue of-

Alan Edward Guthrie Jones born in 1942 and married Ann S.Tofts who

was a year younger.

Brian Ellard Jones born in 1944 and married B.M.Wilshaw born in 1945.

Carol Ann Jones born in 1947 and married Robert Bric Parker.This event

took place in 1968 and has issue of:-

Graham Eric Parker born in 1969:

Timothy John Parker born in 1971:
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Albert William Hollyman. 1883 - 1918

{
The fifth child of Frederick and Ellen Hollyman was born in Cardiff in

1883.He was married to Gladys Gwendoline Lewis who was three years older
that he.The marriage took place in the Salutation hotel Newport in 1906.
Albert once lived at 141 Woodville road Cardiff in 1912-13 and that year,
he moved to 63 Teharris street Roath.He became a member of the Cardiff
Constabluary and after that a guardsman in the Grenadiers in 1914.Later,
he joined the 1st Battalion Welsh Guards.(No.A.103 E 1652595) One of the
many who did not return home from this war to end all wars.He died of
pneumonia in France in 1918. Gladys Hollyman died in the September of
1966 aged 80.

Albert and Gladys had issue of a daughter and two sons.The daughter was:-

EDNA MAY HOLLYMAN who was born at 141 Woodville road,Cardiff on April 11ta

1912.5he married window dresser Peter Sydney Poole who worked for Wills's
Tobacco Company.Sydney,as he was known was born in 1907 and died in 1960.
Bob Mawson tells me that from his enquiries,Edna used to visit Nellie
Hollyman her aunt every Wednesday afternoon at the Royal George hotel where
they had long chats about the family.An elegant lady,she used to model furs
in her youth for a Cardiff departmental store and on occasion met by chance
actors Keiron Moore and Ronald Reagan who,as President of the USA is well
known.

Her favourite pastimes were,knitting,crocheting,sewing,making lampshade
covers and embroidering pictures.When she was living at Victoria Park,she
would enjoy sitting in her front garden taking tea and listening to the
band playing in the park.

In about 1972,she was diagnosed as having cancer but she recovered.Hler

next door neighbour was Christopher Morgan the BBC Wales newscaster who



John's full name was,Samuel John Pritchard and he was born in Yatton in 1874,

It is to his grand daughter HMary that I owe this contribution towards part of
the history of Clevedon and its immediate environs. She was born in Hanwell,
Middlesex in 1929 and married John Seabrook POULTER in 1950 when she was
twenty one years old. They had two sons,Julian and Mark.Mark is married to

Joyce Westwood and Julian to Prapaporn Tungsarote,a Thai girl and they live

in Thailand.

ary's husband died a few years ago and she lives in Gunnersbury Park.London.



Charles Henry Hollyman 1842 - 1895

The second son of Reuben and Mary Ann Hollyman nee Locke was born on

Mazrch 21st 1842 and baptised into the church on April 17th the same year.
It seems that before the age of fifteen,he migrated to Cardiff the city

of his mother's birth. He joined the baptist chapel of Bethany at the

age of sixteen and married there to Jﬁlia Marie Cole on January 19th 1893.
At the time of his wedding he lived at number 16 Trinity street,Cardiff
where he worked as a confectioner. Julia lived along the Canton road.

Her father was John Cole once a carpenter. It may be that later,they
opened a shop at 189 Bute road close to the railway.Although on the birth
certificate of their son,also Charles Henry in 1870,his address was given
as 185 Bute road which could have been an error.Incidently,this son died
the same year.

Julia died aged 40 years in 1881 after having so many children in almost

as many years. Charles then remarried en the 9th of August,1886 to a widow
Mrs Priscilla Ponting Gow nee Monk who was two years older than he. Cne

can see that as witnesses at his first wedding,his father,Reuben and the
other a Mr John Anderson who lived to be one hundred years old. Although

he was recorded as a great uncle,I must presume he would have been on Julia's
side of the family. At his second wedding,his younger brother Robert James
was in evidence and was to join him in his endeavours as a master baker.
Mrs Ponting Gow now Mrs Hollyman was the daughter of Charles Monk,once a
stone merchant who lived at 20 Castle road,Roath.

After all the searches of Charles Henry,it can be safely assumed it was

his eldest son,Alfred who was to found the Hollyman Bakery at 64 Corporation
road which suffered an untimely end during the Cardiff air raid on that
city on January 2nd 1941.

But Charles Henry died in 1895 aged fifty three years.Of the union with

Priscilla,there was no issue but of that with Julia there was issue of:-



" Copy of Letter from:-

Mr H.C.Hollyman of Redesmere Drive.Cheadle Hulme Cheshire. Oct.27.1991.

Dear Mr Cooper,

I have recently received a cutting from a Bristol Newspaper
about your work on the Hollyman family tree.This is a subject which has
been 'on my list'ever since I retired over two years ago but to date have
not made a start.

However,I do have some records and information which may be of interest

to you.

1.Bible inscription.

"To Samuel Hollyman from his father,Henry Hollym-n.1852"

2.Family bible inscription.
""From Frances Huish to her children,Samuel & Martha Hollyman who

were married on the 16th of March 1863"

The children of Samuel and Martha are listed.

Ada. died.Bept. 3rd.186k.
Annie. born.Feb. 23rd.1865.
Gertrude. born.Feb. 20th.1867.
Emily. born.Jan. 6th.1869.
Henry. born.June 6th.1870.
George William. born.Feb. 23rd.1874.
Louise. born.June.18th.1876.

I have no contact with the descendants of any of the above other than those
of Henry who was my Grandfather.

I know that George who had one son,Dennis remained in Clevedon.Annie
married George Baker and they lived in Barry and had one son,George

who did not have any children.Gertrude did not marry.Zmily married an
Ackrill and they have a daughter,Eileen who,I believe still live in the
Bristol area.

Louise married a Mr Perry and they had two sons and one daughter.

I have no information on Samuel's father !enry except that his children
inluded a daughter Louise who married a Moire and a son.George was born.
Samuel and Martha lived in Culmstock cottage,Walton road Clevedon.The
cottage still stands but the name has changed.I understand there is a
book which contains a lot of information about the family,the title may

be "History of Clevedon and Walton''but I am not sure of it.



In All Saints Church,Clevedon there are a number of the family graves,
some of which you may have researched already.
We noted the following:-

William, L4 years Oct 1873.
Myra,wife. 42 years Aug 1872.
Nellie Beatrice. 9 months.Aug.1870.
Annie Jane. ' 5 years 1863.

I look forward to hearing from you and perhaps providing you with some
further assistance in doing your jig-saw puzzle.
Yours sincerely
H.C.Hollyman.

Writer's note.

With regard to the graves mentioned above,I fear that Henry C.Hollyman
has been sadly misinformed for these graves are located in St Andrew's
churchyard and that the name'Nellie'should or rather,is Lily Beatrice.

These graves are nothing to do with Mr H.C.Hollyman's lineage other than
the fact that William Hollyman was nephew to Henry Hollyman born in 1810
who was married to Sarah Arnels.

This line did descend from one,Sydenham Hollyman born in Puxton to whom
we believe Mary Hollymans base born son,Samuel 'Durbin'who married Puxton
born,Anne Wall.

i



Reuben Hollynan 1700 - 1765%

The eldest son and second child of Reuben and his wife Rachael nee
Foskett was born and baptised in Clapton in Gordano,in 1700.He married
the daughter of Samuel and Elizabeth Bave of Tickenham,llizabeth Ann Mary
who was also known as,Maria in around 1727-28.1 have not found any record
of this marriage.They lived in Tickenham where their seven children were
brought up.Elizabeth died in 1744 the ye:.r their last child was born and
was buried in the family vault in the Bave chapel in the parish church.
She was just 35 years old.Her husband lived until the age of sixty three
when he died on December 14th 1763.He was the local land assessor and was
a yeomun farmer.0f this union,there was issue of:-

Hester Bave Hollyman the eldest was baptised on December 22nd 1729 which

suggests her parents were married the same year.Her baptism
was recorded in the parish registers of Wraxall as,Hester babe
daughter of Reuben Hollyman' She died unmarried aged 40 in
Tickenham on January 5th 1769.

Samuel Bave Hollyman was baptised on February 8th 1731 in St Andrews church

Clevedon.He too remained unmarried and inherited Barrow Court
after the death of his father.He died in Tickenham and was
buried on April 25th 1813.

Mary Hollyman.Ffated to die at a very early age was baptised on May 27th

1734 but died aged 13 months and buried inside the parish

church on March 30th 1735

Elizabeth Bave Hollyman. Baptised on January 8th 1735.She was married to

John Reed in ¢.1770 but no records have been found of this
event.They had at least one son,John born in 1774 who was
married to Elizabeth Rogers by whom he had four children
and one son by a Miss Ann Needs.These daughters (see chart)
eventually inherited Barrow Court lands which were divided

into three.Nothing else known of Elizabeth Bave Hollyman.
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William Hollyman}warrled Myra apeaad»%he~year 1857 and had six children.

As explained on the prev1ous pages Wlllldm worked as a butcher and finally
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which destroys-the_lungs.diyra died beforeWillias-in 1872 when she was 42

years old but it is not known from what.

Annie Jane Hollyman was their first child and was baptised in St Andrews

church on February 14th 1858.She died aged five and buried

in the churchyard on March 5th 1863.

Myra Louise Hollyman was baptised on Kpril 22nd 1860 and married in Bristol

kn 1886 but nothing else known.

William Thomas Holiyman. Baptised on February 23rd 1862.Notning else known

>

Arthur death Hollyman.Recorded by one !cleric' as Henry,was baptised on

Farch 12th 1865.He married in Bristol in 1890 and settled

in Banwell as a saddler.He died in 193k4.

Walter Hezekiah Hollyman. Baptised on August 25th 1867;married Alice Maud

and was licensee of the Bell Inn,Gloucester lane,0ld larket
which was destroyed in the Bristol air-raids.He died January
18th 1902 aged 34 years old. Kelly's DPirectory has w.lLouise

tiollyman as licensee in 1901,

Lillie Beatrice Hollyman the youngest child of William and lyra was baptised

on MNovember 28th 1869 but died an infant and buried with
her sister on September 1st 1870.8he died on August 29th

aced nine months.

The headstone of the family crave is situated on the hill as one looks on

the right facing the south porch,and is in very good condition.



- Caroline Alice Hollyman. 1902 - 1981

This,the youngest daughter of Alfred William and Caroline Hollyman nee
Jones was born in Leigh farm,Church road,Abbots Leigh on January 10th
1902 and baptised into the church on February 9th the same year.

At the age of twenty eight,she married Merchant Navy officer,William
George Wallace on December 11th 1930 at 2.pm in Abbots Leigh church.
William G.Wallace was the son of William and Mary Wallace nee Yeman

and was born in 1906 on September 2%th on Ireland Island Bermuda.

For a time,the couples home was at 6 Kew Villas Portishead and then
Caroline Wallace lived at Weston farm in Weston in Gordano.It has to

be realised that being a Merchant naval officer,William was not at home
for much of their married lifeiand so,his wife and subsequent family on
their own.

During the mid nineteen thirties,Caroline moved into 'Sunny Leigh' a
semi-detatched house built by her father along Church road where he
retired after selling Leigh farm. (Oak Leigh,next .door)

I am certain that the original post office and shop was on the site and
that this house and orchard was either bought or rented by John Hollyman
(1786 - 1857) and was in fact,one of the houses recorded in the Appointments
Book held by Miles of Leigh Court.

William worked for the American Oil Company known as ESSO which is The
Standard 0il company.Whilst in Egypt in the late 1950's he suffered a
heart attack and when well enough,was sent home to work at the company
offices in Bristol centre. After shovelling snow from the garden path one
January morning in 1963,he had a massive heart attack which proved fatal.

He was buried in the village on January 10th aged 56 years.

Only after a few months,Caroline Wallace so0ld'Sunny Leigh' and bought a
new house in Ashton Vale but could not settle.She met a former boy friend

Leonard Bass and they were married in Abbots Leigh but he lived only a
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the parish church of St Mary'Rdecliffe on July 5th 1840. (More later)

Searches continued for any other offspring of Sydenham and Harriet until:-

Sophie Hollyman.Was baptised in the parish church of St John Bedminster on

October 16th 1842.

Emma Hollyman.Baptised in the same church as Sophie but on October 20th

1844, It is possible that Emma died aged three years old

for she was not recorded in the next(1851)census.

In the searches of the General Register (State) it can be safely assumed
that Sydenham Hollyman the father died in the summer of 1849 because his
name also is missing from the 1851 census.

Although searches have been going on to find the burials of both Sydenham

and Harriet,nothing certain has been found but the searches continue.

Of all the parish registers of Bristol that are available to family re-
searchers,tiwse of St John,Bedminster,St Mary Redcliffe and St Michaels
and all Angels in St John's lane,Bedminster can only be perused for a fee
which is considerable. £5 per hour although there are bishops traﬁscripts

in Bristol Records Office,which cover many years.

Harriet Hollyman nee Rowles was the daughter of Robert and Elizabeth
Rowles of Portbury and was baptised there on March 25th 1805 which makes

her at least nine years younger than her husband.



Alfred John Hollyman. 1866 - 1941

The eldest son and third child of Charles Henry and Julia Hollymon nee
Cole(s) was born at 17 Tredegar street,St Mary,Cardiff on April 4th 1866.
As commented in the family synopsis of Charles Henry,Alfred or John as he
was mostly known as,is believed tec have founded the Hollyman Bakery at Ob
Corporation road Cardiff. He married a woman naired Susanna who was born
in the year 1867 in around 1895. Alfred lost his wife during the Great War
in 1918 and she was buried in Cathay's cemetary Cardiff on July 6th at &
Pelle. A copy of the 'order' chows that this interrment cest thirteen shillings
and six pence (about €5 p)plus 25 p for the loczl incumbent.

Whilst sheltering from the January air raics on Cardiff in 1941,Alfred was
amongst those thirty three souls who were killed. I have sought the graves
of known victims and although I did find the exact location,there appeurs
no headstones at all.

Of this marriage,there was issue of:-

Winifred Hollyman,the firstborn registered in the June quarter of 1896

in Carciff did not survive past her fifth birthday and
died in the sumner of 1901.She was buried in the family

grave with her mother in Cathay's cemetary,Cardiff.

Ethel Hollyman. Born in 1897 in Cardiff did not marry and was in fact,one

of those who lost their lives in the 1941 blitz on Cardiff.
She or rather,her remains were recovered from the rubble

of the bakery and interred in the family grave in Cathays.

Alfred John Hollyman was born in 1901 and married Beatrice May Bishop.

On that fateful night,he did not join those in his father's

bakery so survived. More later.

William Hollyman. Born in 1902 was married to Margaret Lewis in 1927.They

had just one child,a daughter‘ﬁamed Joan Margaret born in

<
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the spring of 1929.5he too suffered the fate of her aunt
and grandfather. Ler parents too were not spared either
ana they lie to this day beneath what was once the Hollyman
Bakery. Like .uthel,twelve year old Joan was recovoerad from

the rubble and given a burial in Cathay's cuemetary.

A special search inte 40 Hollyian takery,its founding and final demice
has been made by william vennis holliyman and myself and I include that in

this weorlk.

apnarently,when the bomb hit the building,it not only killed outriht
wany sheltering there but fractured a4 - gas nmsin and this caught alight
and many were burnt to death. Of the original building,only one wall

remains,the whole structure was demnnlished and rebuilt. The house next
door beloiged to the son of Alfred,of the same name and his house was

not damaged at all.

Upor enquiries of certain members of this family,we found that there
still exists much bitterness at the way the authorities kept all news
out of publication which meant that the survivors had no say in the last
rites of their kin. The only two who were recovered,were buried at nine
o'clock in the morning of January 11th 1941 (or 10 am) The only people
present were the undertaker and a city official.

This occurred nine days after the air raid.
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. Caroline Alice Hollyman. 1902 - 1981

L

This,the youngest daughter of Alfred William and Caroline Hollyman nee
Jones was born in Leigh farm,Church road,Abbots Leigh on January 10th
1902 and baptised into the church on February 9th the same year.

At the age of twenty eight,she married Merchant Navy officer,William
George Wallace on December 11th 1930 at 2.pm in Abbots Leigh church.
William G.Wallace was the son of William and Mary Wallace nee Yeman

and was born in 1906 on September 2?th on Ireland Island Bermuda.

For a time,the couples home was at 6 Kew Villas Portishead and then
Caroline Wallace lived at Weston farm in Weston in Gordano.It has to

be realised that being a Merchant naval officer,William yas not at home
for much of their married lifeiand so,his wife and subsequent family on
their own.

During the mid nineteen thirties,Caroline moved into 'Sunny Leigh' a
semi-detatched house built by her father along Church road where he
retired after selling Leigh farm. (Oak Leigh,next .door)

I am certain that the original post office and shop was on the site and
that this house and orchard was either bought or rented by John Hollyman
(1786 - 1857) and was in fact,one of the houses recorded in the Appointments
Book held by Miles of Leigh Court.

William worked for the American Oil Company known as ESSO which is The
Standard 0il company.Whilst in Egypt in the late 1950's he suffered a
heart attack and when well enough,was sent home to work at the company
offices in Bristol centre. After shovelling snow from the garden path one
January morning in 1963,he had a massive heart attack which proved fatal.

He was buried in the village on January 10th aged 56 years.

Only after a few months,Caroline Wallace sold'Sunny Leigh' and bought a
new house in Ashton Vale but could not settle.She met a former boy friend

Leonard Bass and they were married in Abbots Leigh but he lived only a
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year and a half and died whilst living in Swiss Drive Ashton.His estate

went to his only daughter and Caroline had to move.This time,she bought

a corner house in Haywards road Pill but did not like it.In a council flat
along Hardwick road,Pill she died and was buried in the village of her birth
on February 15th 1981 aged 79 years.

She lies with her first husband,William G.Wallace but on the headstone,is
the legend, nee Hollyman. No forenames nor either of her married names.

Of the union with William Wallace,she had issue of:-

Kitty Wallace born in 1931 and died an infant.

Sheila Caroline Wallace. Born in Clifton on April 3rd 1932.Married F.Cooper

of Northampton who was living in Clifton.

David William Wallace.Born on October 28th 1937.Married Rita Davidson and

of this union,there was issue of Ian David and Susan.This
marriage ended in a divorce. Later remarried and,at the time

of writing,lives in Yeovil.

With the demise of Caroline Alicé}Hdllyman is the end of the Hollyman
families in Abbots Leigh. The offspring of.Reuben and Mary Ann Hollyman
left the village to settle in South Wales mostly in Cardiff.Of those in
South Wales,their roots lie in Abbots Lieigh and Clevedon,Puxton and the
city of Bristol. As can be seen in these pages,the Hollymans have settled

in many locations and a few countries:New Zealand:Canada and Australia.

T e T T L L S AR N L R SN O O O 0 OO T AT OO AR MMM TR S CH O AP CV AT LA A T T T v s L e LN e T S U IR I I S I A O O O O OO O O O OO O T I T PIIIATRRS TR IS IS BU BB IO



Thomas Hollyman 1746 - 1820

The youngest son of Hezekiah and Ann Hollyman was born in 1746 and baptised
at the parish church of St Andrew's Clevedon on lMarch 28th 1748.He was the
second son of Hezekiah and Ann to be named Thomas after the first had died.
It appears that it was this Thomas Hollyman who added to the land holdings _
which had been acquried by his .father.Thomas's wWill gives much detailgng ' A
these lands; H; mafriedv£wice,firgtly fo Martha Téylor in Yatton in 1771:
and by her,had ten children. At the age of about thirty six,lMartha died and
was buried in Clevedon on March 17th 1787.After her death,Thomas married for
the second time to Hannah Wall,nee Bayley,the widow of Thomas Wall a Puxton
farmer and of this marriage,there was just one son,William born in 1791.
Thomas died aged seventy four in 1820 the same year as his youngest son,Dr
Hezekiah Hollyman and was laid to rest iﬁside the church of St Andrews in
the family vault.But why in the same vault as a Phillips is not readily
understood although the Ann Phillips was once,Ann Nethway who gave birth to
a base child,she named Ann Hollyman.
Of the children of Thomas and Martha,the firstborn was:-

Hezekiah Hollyman. Born in 1777,baptised on April 18th 1773 died 1777 and

buried on April 14th.

Thomas Hollyman. Baptised on July 13th 1774 became a farmer and married to

Elizabeth Pitt in Bristol.He died on December 25th 1807 and
buried on December 28th.

Martha Hollyman.Their first daughter was baptised on October 3rd 1775.5he

married John Griffin,the son of Mary Hollyman (her aunt)
and Joseph Griffin on November 18th 1793.She died in Clevedon
on August 2nd 1858 aged 62 years.

John Hollyman.Baptised on February 23rd 1777 was also a ycoman farmer.He

married Sarah Parsley of Portishead in Bristol. I have not
found any record of his death and subsequent burial alothough

I assume he was buried in the same grave as Sarah in Weston



Alfred Hezekiah Hollyman. 1876 - 194k

The only son of Alfred Hezekiah and Hannah Hollymin nee Iry was born in

Houghton in 1876. iie became a wheelwripght snd travellied a great deal in

this vocation. le married Fary Lye in the early summer of 1899.hary was

possibly a couple of years older and lived to a .reat wupe until she died
aped 90 years in 1963.

#s I have already stated on the previous page,Alfred died in an accident
on his own property in 1944 and one of his sons,walter who was with him

at the time suffered permanant whiteness of hair through shock.

The couple had eleven children:-

Alfred Hezekiah Hollyman the fifth Hollyman to bear this name was born in

1600.le mirried tveline Golding and had issue of:-
Kevin Hollymsn borm in 1924,

John Hollyman born,unknown

Nothing else known.

Arthur Hollymin Born in 1904 mzrried Ann Varney who was two years younger

and had two children:-

Jean Hollyman horn in 1940 and who is married to Robert Gooding

(born.193%6) and they have two children:-susan Gooding b.196k4,
and a son,Duncan Gooding b.1966.This couple are living in
Clevedon.

Colin Hollyman born in 1941 married “andra lendham in 1067.1t

has been related that they courted in Stubbington where they
now live.They have three children:-

Ruth Hollyman. who was born in 1971.

Joy Hollyman who was born in 1973 and,

Philip Hollyman.who was born in 1984,

$0 the Hollyman name continues in Hampsl.ire with Philip Hollyman.



William Hollyman 1828 - 1873

The second son of Thomas and Esther Hollyman nee Lyons was born in 1828
and baptised on August 24th in St Andrews church Clevedon. He became a
butcher as was his father and married Myra,the daughter of Isaac Heath
of Thunderbolt street in Bristol on September 16th 1856.

He died of tuberculosis in Clevedon and buried on October 6th 1873 aged
forty five years.Myra died before him and was buried on September 3rd
the previous year.Of this marriage,there was issue of:-

Annie Jane Hollyman who was baptised in Clevedon on February 14th 1858

but she died aged five years and buried on Mar.5th 1863.

Myra Louise Hollyman.Baptised on April 22nd 1860.I1 know she married in

Bristol in 1886 but not to whom.

William Thomas Hollyman.Baptised on February 23rd 1862.Searches continue.

Arthur Heath Hollyman. Baptised on March 12th 1865.Married in Bristol and

settled in Banwell as a saddler.He died in 1934.

Walter Hezekiah Hollyman.Baptised on August 25th 1867:married Alice Maud

[ )

**¥Tn~¢;i\ and became licencee of The Bell in Gloucester lane Bristol.
He died January 18th 1902 aged 34. A W.Louise Hollyman took

over the 'house'in 1901.More searches required.

Lillie Beatrice Hollyman.Youngest child was baptised on November 28th 1869

but died whilst still an infant and buried on September 1st

1870.She died on August 29th aged nine months.

NB.More searching needs to be done with regard to Walter Hollyman.
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Thomas Hollyman. 179% - 1867

The third son of Samuel and Anne Hollyman nee Wall was born in the tiny
village of Puxton and baptised on January 8th 1794 when he was about eight
months old. He married in Bristol to Esther Lyons on October 24th ;820.
Esther was a native of Yatton and was born in 1797.Thomas died aged 75 and
was buried in East Clevedon,All Saints on December 23rd 1867.1 have heard
that Esther died in 1878 aged 83 but this has not been confirmed. Of this

marriage,there was issue of:-

Hezekiah Hollyman who was born in Clevedon and baptised on August 19th

v 1821.He became a pork butcher and married Matilda Scunnett
e -
NNE d ” but the marriage proved childless.Hezekiah died on September
T 14th 1867 aged 46.0f Matilda,I have found nothing.

Ann Hollyman. Baptised in Clevedon on June 6th 1824.Nothing else known.

Louise Hollyman.Louise was baptised on September 17th 1826.For a time,she

lived with her brother and died,unwed aged 39 in 1865.

William Hollyman.Baptised on August 24th 1828 also became a butcher in

Clevedon.He married Myra Heath in Bristol.Both died young.
William of tuberculosis and buried aged 45 and Myra died
aged 42 and buried on September 3rd 1872.

Thomas Hollyman.Baptised on March 17th 1834 became a publican but very little

else known.

Alfred Hollyman.The youngest child was born in 1838 and baptised on October

14th 1839 but died aged three years and buried May 13th 1841.

For more information of this family,see separate families,if any.

....................

ARSI ICR NP I P 103031 #2958 1 000 20 vt v Tt e 1 2o Te Ta Te 1278 T NG WL



Part of the INNDENTURE Concerning ROGER HOLLYMAN

This Indenture was Hetween THOMAS EDWARDS the younger and ELIZABETH
WALLIS both of Clapton in Gordano.The original lies within the safe
keeping of Bristol Record Office and was placed in theig&hapds by a
firm of solicitors,0Osbourne many years ago. It,with one other could

have been from the SMYTHE archives.

Quote.

This INDENTURE made the eight and twentieth day of August in the
year of our Lord one thousand and fiwe in the fourth year of the reigne
of our sovereigne Lady Anne by the grace of God of England Scotland
France and Ireland Queen defender of the faith between Thomas Edwards
the younger Esq lord of the mannor of Clapton in the county of Somersett
of the one part AND Elizabeth Wallis of the same place spinster of the
other part. WITNg£SSETH that the said Thomas Edwards for an in consideration
of a good and perfect surrender to him made by the said Elizabeth Wallis
of one indenture of lease bearing the date the fifth day of August which
was in the year of our Lord one thousand six hundred ninety and six And
in consideration also of the sume of thirty shillings of lawful knglish
money to him in hand paid by the said Elizabeth Wallis the reciept thereof
the said Thomas Edwards doth hereby confess and achknowledge and for diverse
other good reasons and considerations him the said Thomas Edwards in his
behalf especially moveing HATH demised granted and to farme letten And by
these presente doth demise grant and to farme lett unto the said Elizabeth
Wallis all that cottage with the appurtences commonly called or knowne by
the name of Jayes situate lying and being 3n Clapton aforesaid in the county
of Somersett now in the posession of one Roger Honllyman And @lso all wayes
waters and easements any privilege or convenience which one man has of
another without profit,either by presciption or charter,as a way through

his land to the said cottage belonging or in any wise appertaining TO HAVE



AND TO HOLD the said cottage and premisses hereby demised with the
appurtences unto the said Elizabeth Wallis her executors administrators
and assignees for and during and unto the full end and terme of ninety

‘
years next and imediately ensueing and following and fully to be compleate
and ended.If she the said Elizabeth Wallis John Ireton &f Clapton aforesaid
Louise Carpenter and Elizabeth Lockier daughter of William Lockier of the
Parish of St Georges Taylor or any or either of them shall happen soe long
to live YIELDING and paying therefore yearly during the said terme hereby
granted unto the said Thomas Edwards his heirs and assignees the yearly
rent of one shilling of Lawfull English money in and upon the feast of

St Michael the Archangel and the Annunciation of the blessed Virgin Mary

by even and equall portions........etc.

I believe that this land was 'obtained'by John Hollyman the elder from
Henry Wynter in 1684.The year after which Henry died and the estate was
sold by the Smythe family.Thomas Edwards a Bristol merchant bought a large
amount.

By this year,1705,John Hollyman the elder had already bought or held on .
mortgage much land in Clevedon which he had signed from in Westhury on Trym
in 1703-4.

His other brother,;Reuben and his wife were by this time well and truly
settled in Clapton and by 1709 or just afterwards,Emmanuel and his family
had settled in Backwell. There only remins one other Hollyman,a sister I
beleive,Rachael who died in Clapton so probably lived with her hrother and

family.

Roger and Rachael produced just one son,0swald who,in time was to be very
much concerned with Clevedon court and its occupants,the Elton family.Their

other child,a daughter died whilst still an infant.



The Issue of Charles Hollyman and Eliza Griffin.

Charles was the son of Thomas and Elizabeth Hollyman nee Pitt.He was born
on August 1st 1795.He married Eliza the fifth child of John and Martha
Griffin.Born on August 9th 1801,she married Charles Hollyman in Clevedon
on April 7th 1818. They had,as far as I know,only four children but,only
one appears to have survived to adulthood. It may,of course because of the
intermarrying of these two families for Martha,Eliza's mother was also a
Hollyman and her husband was the son of Mary Hollyman,daughter of Hezekiah

and Ann. They had their first child two years after they were married:-

William Hollyman who was born on September 3rd 1820 and baptised on March

17th 1822.He died at the age of six years and buried on

August 7th 1826.

Joseph Hollyman was baptised on March 17th 1822 and since I commenced this

research,I have seen nothing of him.Nothing else known.

Charles Hollyman.Baptised on January 24th 1825.He too died young at the

age of three years and buried on August 7th 1828.

Eliza Hollyman the youngest child was baptised on August 24th 1826.She too

died young but did reach seven years old. She was buried

on March 29th 1833.

A truly tragic family.I found no trace of Eliza's burial and no sign of

her in the census returns of Clevedon,Kenn or Yatton.

This family lived at Highdale farm and after the death of Charles,there
appeared a notice of sale in the Bristol Mirror.

See OVere..e..



Thomas Hollyman. 1793 - 1867

This Thomas was the third son of Samuel and Anne Hollyman nee Wall and
was born in Puxton on May 22nd 1793 and baptised there on January 8th
1794 .He married ksther Lyons in Bristol on October 24th 1820.Esther was
native to Yatton and born c.1797. Thomas died aged 75 years old and laid
to Kest at All Saints churchyard on December 23rd 1867.The burial place
of Lsther has not yet been discovered but she possible died before her

husband. She and Thomas had issue of:-

Hezekiah Hollyman who was baptised in Clevedon on August 19th 1821.He

became a pork butcher and married to Matlida whose maiden
name is not known.There-was no issue at all from this union.

ﬁjieklah died on September 14th 1867,aged 46.

Ann Hollyman.Baptised on June 6th 1824.Nothing else known

Louise Hollyman was baptised on September 17th 1826.She lived with her

brother Hezekiah for a time for she did not marry and died

aged %39 and buried on November 24th 1865.

William Hollyman.Baptised on August 24th 1828.He too became a butcher and

married to Myra. She died aged 42 yeras old and buried in
Clevedon on September 3rd 1873%.William died the following

year aged 45 and buried on October 1st 1873 aged 45,

Thomas Hollyman.Baptised on March 17th 1834 and he too lived for a while

with Hezekiah.Became a provisioner or a vicualler.

Alfred Hollyman was born in 1838 and baptised on October 14th 1839.He

died aged 3 and buried on kay 13th 1841

Thase were the ciiildren of Thomas and Esther Hollyman of Clevedon.



The Issue of Thomas Hollyman and ssther Lyons.

Thomas was the third son of Samuel and Anne Hollyman nee Wall and was born

in Puxton on May 22nd 1793 and baptised there on January 8th 1794. He married
ssther Lyons in Bristol on October 24th 1820.Esther Lyons was born in Yatton
in 1797. Thomas died aged 75 and was laid to rest at All Saints on December
23rd 1867.1t is thought that his widow died in 1878 aged 83. Of this union

there was issue of:-

Hezekiah Hollymin who was born in Clevedon and baptised there on August 19th

1821.He became known as a pork butcher and was married to
Matilda whose maiden name is not yet known. They had no

children. Hezekiah died on September 14th 1867 aged 46.1

“Have found nothing of his widow who may have remarried.

Ann Hollyman. Baptised on June 6th 1824.Nothing else known.

Louise Hollyman. Louise was baptised on September 17th 1826.She lived with

her brother Hezekiah for a time and died,unmarried #ged %9

vears and buried on November 24th 1865.

William Hollyman. Baptised on Ausust 24th 1828;he too became 2 hutcher.He

was married to Myra,maiden name unknown. Myra died =zged 42
vears »"nd buried in Clevedon on September 3rd 1872.William
Ajed the fnllowing year azed 45 and buried in the family

vlot on Nctaber 1st 1873,

Thomas Hollyman was baptised on March 17th 1834 and he ton Tived with his

brother for s while.He became a ‘'‘publican'.lothing ~lse

known for certain,.

Alfred Hollyman.Alfred wis born in 1838 and was baptised on Octnober 1kth

18%9 but died aged three and buried or Fay 13th 1841.



The Issue of Joseph Griffin and Hannah Wall

Joseph,the son of Mary and Joseph Griffin was baptised on May 11th 1771.
He died aged 73 and buried in Clevedon on March 18th 1845, He married the
daughter of Hannah and Thomas Wall of Puxton in Clevedon on February 7th

1791.The had ten children,the eldest being:-

Joseph Griffin who was born in 1792 and died in 1874 aged 82 years.Nothing

-else known.

Mary Griffin their first daughter married William Kiddle or Kiddel in

Clevedon on June 17th 1811. I am almost possitive that
it was this William Kiddle who was appointed guardian to

the children of Dr Hezekiah Hollyman in 1820.

Sarah Griffin married Richard Cottell (of Chelvey) on September 15th 1819

in Clevedon.

“emperence Griffin.She married Joseph Gurney.Nothing else known

Hannah Griffin married Simeon Perry.Nothing else searched.

Ann Griffin. Born c.1807.Nothing else known.

James Griffin. was born in 1808.He married Mary Bird in Kingston Seymour

on February 14th 1833,

One of their sons,Samuel Bird Griffin married Jane WALLIS
and of their issue,Sidney Bird Griffin married a Millicent
whose surname is not known. It was their son,Rev Wilfred

Gordon Griffin who has compiled much of this tree.

George Griffin was born ¢ 1809,nothing else known.

Jane Griffin born on April 20th 1809 died on January 1st 1810.

William Yriffin was baptised January 16th 1811 and dicd aged 31.He was buried

in Clevedon on May 1k4th 1841,

These then were the issue of Joseph and Hannah Griffin nee Wall.



Wills and Letters of Administrations. 1937 - 1966

Bristol

DOROTHY CONSTANCE HOLLYMAN. 17 Russell Grove.Westbury Park.

Wife of Wilfred Willard Hollyman.d.June 16th 1938.

Admin.to above,W.W.Hollyman.Process Artist.Eff.£169.

ROSA HOLLYMAN. 27 Hughenden Rd. Horfield. Widow. d.September 1st 1938.

Probate.Bristol.October 24th to Frederick James Hollyman.
Tramway driver and Thomas Redstone Gale.Accountant.

Effects.£407:4:11.

THOMAS HOLLYMAN. 44 St Matthews Rd.Cotham. d.Dece,ber 8th 1937.Admin to

Emma Elizabeth Hollyman.widow March 28th.Herbert Thomas James
Hollyman.ladies & gentlemens hairdresser and W.W.Hollyman,

Process Artist. Effects.£3005:10;4.

EMMA HOLLYMAN. 50 Islington road.Southville.?3. Widow.d.April 23rd 1939

Probate Bristol.May 19th to Henry John Hollyman.decorator,

and Hubert Victor Hollyman.Plumber. Effects.£365:8:0.

ADA ROSINA HOLLYMAN. 7.Ivor road.Whitehall.5.Spinster.d. February 28th

1940. Admin.July 15th to William Leslie Hollyman,builder,

Effects.£377:14:0.

BESSIE DORIS HOLLYMAN. 81.Woodland road.Tyndalls Park. Spinster.d.feb.

27th 1940. Admin.May 3?rd to Herbert Thomas James Hollyman.
hairdresser,and Bessie Louisa Hollyman,wife of H.T.J.Hollyman.

Effects.£255:17:2.

EMMA ELIZABETH HOLLYMAN. 4k St Matthews road,Cotham.widow.d.January 28th

1941 at 174.City road.Probate April 23rd to Ellen Louisa

Stokes % Rosina Haud Stokes,spinsters. Effects.£5307:17:2.



o

STANLEY LIONIL HOLLYMAN. Cleeve Lodge Hotel.Downend.d.October 9th 1961.

Admin.November 3rd to Frederick Harold Hollyman.Grocer.

Effects.£1269:12:0.

ELSIE ANN HOLLYMAN. 14 Failand Crescent.Sea Mills 9. wife of Alfred

Charles Stanley Hollyman.d.April 27th 1962. Probate July 9th

to Ida May Aish.spinster.Effects.£1566:11:0.

IDA HOLLYMAN. 20.Blackberry Hill.Stapleton. widow.d.December 21st 1961.

Probate March 2nd to Edwin William Price & Meade-King.

Effects.£1400:2:10.

EDITH FLORENCE HOLLYMAN. 25 Monk road.Bishopston.Wife of Frederick James

Hollyman. d.May 5th 1963.Admin. June 10th to F.J.Hollyman.

Ret.Omnibus Conductor. Effects. £1019:2:0.

FREDERICK HAROLD STANLEY HOLLYMAN. 85 Gloucester road.Staple Hill.Gloues.

d.March 18th.1964 in Bath. Probate July 8th to Westminster bank

Ltd.Effects.£4398:0:0.

HERBERT THOMAS JAMES HOLLYMAN (Elder) 42,Calcott road Knowle.d.September

12th 1964.in Bristol. Probate November 27th to Midland bank
Executor & Trustee Co. & H.T.J.Hollyman (the younger) Ket.

Hairdresser. Effects. £61,557:0:0.

N.B. The county,ie Gloucs.which appears in the F.H.S.Hollyman details

is,I think,incerrect.

South Wales

ARTHUR HOLLYMAN. 62.Princes St.Cardiff.d.February 18th 1959.at u48.St

Ambrose Rd.Cardiff. Probate.lLlandaff March 6th to William
Arthur Hollyman.Commercial traveller and Reginald Tom

Dolling.retd.Salesman. Effs.Lh0o9k:19:4,



Frederick Charles Hollyman.1871 - 1949

Born in Miskin in the parish of Llanwanno,Mountain Ash in south Wales

most likely at number S5.Bailey stfeet in the summer of 1871.He was the
fifth child of Sydenham and Alvinia Hollyman nee Young.In adult life,he
ran a small dairy business until his liking for gambling caused it to fail.
He married,presumably in Miskin to Leah Browning in 1893 and for the latter
part of their lives resided at Alma Cottage,211.Penrhiw-ceiber road where
in 1949 at the age of seventy eight,he died.Leah,his widow then sold the
house and went to live in Bournemouth.

Of this marriage,there was issue of:-

Millicent Maud Hollyman who was born in 1894 and married Mr Davies in 1913.

They have at least,one daughter,Murial.

Elsie May Hollyman.Born in 1895,married a Mr Beecham in 1915.

Sydenham William Hollyman.Their only son was born in 1898.He married Sarah

Ponting in 1923 when he was twenty five years old.
He died in Ilford in 1962 as a result from an acci ienw
on the road.See next page.

Gertrude Hollyman. Born in 1900 and married Reuben C.Mann in 1921.

Elizabeth Florence Hollyman. Born in 1902.Nothing else known.

Sylvia Constance Hollyman.Born in 1910 and,at the age of eighteen,she left

Miskin for Barry where she took a course in teaching.
She then went to Dagenham to take up a position and
married Donald Bond and,at the time of writing,lives
in Romford,Essex.They have one daughter,Susan.

Stephanie Hollyman. The youngest child was born in 1912.She married Fr.

Taylor in Bournemouth in the summer of 1935.



The Issue of Henry Hollyman and Elizabeth Anne Stone.

Henry Hollyman was the fifth child born to Samuel and Martha nee
Huish in 1870.He married twice;firstly to Elizabeth Anne Stone from which
there was issue of eight children. The second marriage was to the widow
of Mr Gough,the owner of Goughs caves of Cheddar,Caroline Mary Hannah.Of
this marriage there was no issue. Caroline predeceased her husband by one
year in 1952. Henry died in 1953.His first wife,blizabeth died at the age
of sixty years.Their marriage lasted for thirty six years.This couple went

to live in south Wales where:-

Louisa Florence Hollyman their first child was born in 1895.She married

Mr Herbert (Bert)Moire in c.1915.

Henry Arnold Hollyman the only son was born in 1897 (reg.Cardiff,in Swansea

and married to Bleanor Cridge on January 20th 1923.
Eleanor was born in 1895 and died in 1974.They had two

children. Henry died before his wife in 1970.

Hilda Ruth Hollyman was born in 1899 also reg.Cardiff and died in 1980.

She married George Baker and they lived in Cheddar.

Elizabeth Hollyman.Born in 1899 but died an infant.This may be the daughter

registered as Elizabeth Winifred in Swansea.

Elsie Beatrice Hollyman born in 1901.She died in 1982.Married to William

Baker of Cheddar.

Alexandra Violet Hollyman was born in 1902 in Swansea.lt is not thought

she married and the last time I know of her,she was
living in Clevedon possibly in an elderly people's
home at the age of ninety years.It is to this lady

I owe much of this lineage of Henry Hollyman.



Rose bnid Hollyman,the youngest child was born in 191%:she married Trevor

Willisms and had four children.They were,lMerlin:Richard:
Royston and Sylvia who is married to Mr Paul Brown and they

have two children,Tanya and Jason Brown.

N.B.

Edwin and Fartha Baker were married in Cannington church on May 23rd 1839.
Annie Hollyman,sister to Henry Hollyman (above) married George Baker one
of their sons. They lived in Barry where their son,also George married his
cousin,Hilda Hollyman. Elsie Beatrice Hollyman married William Baker in
Cheddar on August 11th 1924.He was originally a steeplejack from Derby,

There was no issue from either marriage.

fuch of this information was given to me by Mr Henry Clifford Hollyman
who now lives in Cheadle. He worked for most of his later years as an
engineer in the oil dindustry for Simon Engineering who supply heavy
chemical equipment to many parts of the world. They celebrated their

Ruby wedding in November 1390.

It was most fortunate that he still has the family bible which confirms

all of what I have in my files of this family who originated in Clevedon.



The Issue of Henry Hollyman and his wife,klizabeth Anne Stone.

Henry Hollyman was the fifth child born to Samuel and Martha Hollyman in
1870 in the parish of Clevedon. He settled in South Wales and it was here
that in around the year 1894 he married Elizabeth Anne Stone.That marriarce
was to last for thirty six years when Elizabeth died in 1930.Henry married
again to the widow of one of the Gough family who owned the famous Gough
caves in Cheddar,Caroline Mary Hannah.Of this union,there were no issue
but of his first marriage there were eight children only one of which was

a son.Henry died in 1953. Their children were:-

Louisa Florence Hollyman who was born in Swansea in 1895:she married Bert

Foire in 1915.

Henry Arnold Hollyman,their only son was born in 1897 and registered in

Cardiff.He married sleanor Cridge on January 20th 1923.She
was born in 1895 and died in 1974.They had two children.

Henry Arnold predeseased his wife in 1970.

Hilda Ruth Hollyman was born in 1899 {Cardiff)and married George Baker.

She died in 1980 aged eighty one years.(See footnotes)

Elizabeth Hollyman was born in 1899 but died a year later but could have

been registered as Elizabeth Winifred in Swansea.She too died
young in 1900.

Elsie Beatrice Hollyman was born in 1901 and registered in Swansea.She

rarried William Baker and died in 1982.

Violet Alexandra Hollyman was born in 1902:her name is registered the other

way around.At the time of my enquiries,she was still alive

s
e i

and living in Clevedon. fied

Lily Irene Hollyman was born in 1904:she died in 1923 aged 19 years.




John Hollyman the Elder. 1661 - 1727

Born at a location unknown,John Hollyman known as,the elder,first came

to the Gordano valley in 1684.This is proved by his signature on a
document made in Clapton when the lord of the manor was Henry Wynter.

The next event concerning John was when his wife,Rachael presented him
with a son on September 30th 1698 whilst he was either living at the court
or close by. Two years later,he was,together with his wife and son,in the
village of Westbury on Trym to the north of Bristol for it was at this

time,Rachael died and was buried in the parish churchyard of St John.

During the year 1703,he appears to have still been here for he signed
for a mortgage on land situated in Clevedon on the mouth of the Severn.
Having checked both the parish of St John,Westbury and Henbury for his
second marriage to a_Ann,I presume he married her in Clevedon.
From this union,there were three children but two died in their infancy
and buried in the family vault inside St Andrews church,Clevedon.
The surviving son,Hezekiah was to become the parish overseer and church
warden.There are no signs regarding when these children were born and
certainly not in the case of the infants but from his death and age at
the time of Hezekiah,l know that he was born in around 1711.

Ann died in the December of 1720 and was laid to rest with her infants.
John reached the age of sixty six years and was buried in the February of

1727. He too was laid to rest in the family vault.

I have written separate studies of each son of John Hollyman and can be
found in this work.
The search for the birthplace and baptism of John Hollyman known as the

Elder and for his parents,continues.



George Hollyman.1802 - 1853

Although his home village was Puxton,George, the seventh child of Samuel
and Ann Hollyman nee Wall was born in Clevedon and baptised a month later
in St Saviours church Puxton on March 12th 1802.He worked from most of his
life as a tailor and married Hannah Hole in Bristol in 1829.After his death
at the age of fifty one and subsequent burial on February 21st.1853,Hannah
remarried to William Woolford and settled in Clevedon next to the Waggon
and Horses public house with two of Hannah's children.

Of the union with Hannah,George had issue of:~-

Ann Hollyman. Baptised on February 20th 1831.Very little is known of Ann.

Charles Hollyman. Baptised on April 5th 1833 in Clevedon.He married Martha

the daughter of Charles Wilmot of Tickenham on February 11th
1861.Martha died in Tickenham aged 60 and buried on January
16th 1895.Charles lived for nearly twenty years longer and

died in 1914. Of this union,there appears to have been one

daughter,Elizabeth Jane Hollyman born in c.1857.She married
William Crane on January 26th 1880.

Eliza Hollyman. Baptised on September 6th 1835 but died aged four November

1839,

Alfred Hollyman. Baptised on December 21st 1837 also died young.Buried May

13th 1841,

Eliza Hollyman.The second to bear this name was baptised on August 9th 1840.

Vary Jane Hollyman.Baptised on February 19th 1842 died at the age of fifteen

years and buried on April 17th 1857.

Emma Hollyman.Baptised on April 6th 1845 died aged four years and buried on

December 12th 1848.

Selina Hollyman.Baptised on December S5th 1847 became a school mistress and




married Moses Gould and had four children.(See next page)

Claire Hollyman.Sometimes referred to as,Clara Hollyman was baptised on 17th

March 1850.Married William Turner of Fairford,Gloucester in

Clevedon on August 19th 1871.

Frederick Hollyman.The youngest child of George and Hannah Hollyman was

born in Clevedon and baptised on August 22nd 1852.He became

a carpenter by trade and married Ellen Burnell Bathe of Lyng
in Cardiff in 1875.They settled in Cardiff where thir children
were born.Fred.died at the age of thirty nine and buried on

November 21st 1891. (See notes on Frederick & Ellen Hollyman)

CLEVEDON MERCURY.Aug.26th 1871. On August 19th at the parish church,
Clevedon.By Rev.E.H,Fothergill,William Turner of Fairford,Glous.to Clara,

daughter of the late George Hollyman of Clevedon.

Selina Hollyman was the eighth child of George and Hannah Hollyman born in
1847.She is mentioned in the 1861 census of Clevedon as aged 13 years old,
a general servant.With her was her sister Claire aged eleven yeras old.
Selina,as stated,married Moses Gould a gas fitter and bell hanger.

In 1881,the family were living in Prospect Lane. See over.
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John Hollyman the Elder. 1661 - 1727

Born at a location unknown,Jdohn Hq}lyman known as,the elder,first came

to the Gordano valley in 1684.This is proved by his signature on a
document made in Clapton when the lord of the manor was Henry Wynter.

The next event concerning John was when his wife,Rachael presented him
with a son on September 30th 1698 whilst he was either living at the court
or close by. Two years later;he was,together with his wife and son,in the
village of Westbury on Trym to the north of Bristol for it was at this

time,Rachael died and was buried in the parish churchyard of St John.

During the year 1703,he appears to have still been here for he signed
for a mortgage on land situated in Clevedon on the mouth of the Severn.
Having checked both the parish of St John,Westbury and Henbury for his
second marriage to a Ann,I presume he married her in Clevedon.
From this union,there were three children but two"died in their infancy
and bufiedﬁiﬁ the fémily vault.inside‘St Andrews church,Clevedon.
The surviving son,Hezekiah was to become the'parish‘overseer and church
warden.There are no signs regarding when these children were born and
certainly not in the case of the infants but from his death and age at
the time of Hezekiah,I know that he was born in around 1711. :

Ann died in the December of 1720 and was laid to rest with her infants.

John reached the age of sixty six years and was buried in the February of

1727. He too was laid to rest in the family vault.

I have written separate studies of each son of John Hollyman and can be
found in this work.
The search for the birthplace and baptism of John Hollyman known as the

Elder and for his parents.continues.



“ 6th September 1774 Earl Poulett to Samuel Hollyman Yeoman of Tickenham
and Ruben Hollyman Yeoman of Clevedon Doth demise grant unto Samuel and
Ruben Hollyman All that Lodge House and large piece or parcel of Pasture
Ground commonly called or known by the name of Walton Park containing by
estimation about Five Hundred acres ... Together with the Stock of Rabbits
and Covies thereon ... Together with all Outhouses Edifices Buildings Ways
paths pafsages commons common of Pasture watercoursers Fences Except and
always reserved out of this present lease all and all manner of Royalties
Privieges Franchises Liberties and Jurisdictions and all manner of Wrecks
of the Sea and also all and all manner of Mines and Quarries as well opened
as to be opened and the produce Issue and profits thereof arising or to
arise therefrom and full free and ample right for the said Earl to and for
every such person or persons as he shall at any time or time impower order
imploy direct or appoint from time to time and at all times to enter into
and upon the said hereby demised premises or any part or parcel thereof and
there to pursue and work any old or opened as well as to open any now or at
present wunopened Mines or Quarries of Copper Brafs Lead Tin Lapis
Calaminaris Coal Culm Stone Slate Shingle or any other ore metal or Mineral
whatsoever and to make build erect and set up or cause and procure to be
made built erected and set upon the said demised premises or any part or
parts thereof one or more Dwelling house or Dwelling Houses with necefsery
and convenient outhouses and offices for the Dwelling and habitation therin
and use of such person and persons as shall be from time to time imployed
or concerned in the management working or conductiong such mine or mines
and also all and all menner of Smelting Houses Forges Engines Sheds and
other Houses and erecticns whatsoever naceszary and convenient for the
cleansing working Smelting depositiong and keeping all such Coals Culm
Stone Slate Shingle and other Minerals which shall from time to time be
raised or produced from such More Quarries ... And also except all Timber
Trees and other Trees and all young saplings and Stundils? likely to become
trees and the Tops Lops Brances Shreds prunings and parings thereof now or
hereafter to be standing growing or being in or upon the sald demised
premises ...with the full and free Liberty of Ingress Egress and Regress to
and for the said Earl .. and to and for all undertakers and adventurers in
the said Mines and Quarries his her and their respective agants Worman
Miners Gruffers Labourers and Servants as well with as without any number
of carts carriages Horses Oxen and other Beasts and all necessary Machines
Tools and instuments from time to time ...And also Except full and free
Liberty .. for the said Earl his Heirs and Assigns and their Agents Workmen
and Servants into and upon the said Premises from time to time and at all
time ..to dig raise work cleanse fell cut down take away the said excepted
wrecks Ore Coal Culm Stone Slate Single and other Minerals and also the
said Trees Saplings and Standils? and the Tops Lops Branches Shreds ..

"Prunings Paring thereof without molestation hindrance or denial And also
Except ...for the Earl full and fre liberty of Hunting Fishing and Fowling
at all times at the free will and pleasure of the sais Earl his hirs and
assigns Yielding and paying Yearly and every Year during the said Term the
Yearly rent of one hundred and ten pounds at four of the most usual feasts
or days of payment in the Year that is to say the third day of May the
first day of August the second day of November and the second day of
February in every year. Also yielding and paying unto the said Earl his
heirs and assigns the further rent of Ten Pounds for every acre or any part
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Rovert James liollyman 1856 -

Born in Abbots Leigh,the tenth child of Reuben and Mary Ann Hollyman nee
Locke in 1856 was baptised in the village church on May 25th the same
year. lie followed his elder brother Charles to Cardiff and worked for
him before settling out on his own st 32 Crwys street as a baker.
At the age of twenty seven,he married a widow who already had two daughters
of her own,in 1883 in Cardiff.hary E.James (maiden name unknown) hailed
from Cornwall and also worked in thc bakery as a confectioner,a job which
was done by many women.Robert retired and moved to the county of his birth,
to Weston super Mare to 110 Walliscote road not far from the sea front in
a large detached house.l believe he died in 1930.But very little has been
searched of his family.The two stepdaughters were:-
May A.James who was born in 1874 in Cardiff and,

Irene B.James who was born in 1876. Of the union with rary,Robert had:-

Robert Hollyman.Born in 1884:nothing else known. A Robert J.Hollyman was

married in Cardiff in 1920 but it is not known exactly who
he was.

William H.Hollyman who was born in 1885:nothing else known.

Edgar Hollyman.Born in 1886:nothing else known.

Alice B.Hollyman. According to the census return,born in 1889.But I found

no such name for that year,only Olive B.Hollyman.THIS Olive
died in 1893.

Francis Hollyman was the youngest child and was born in 1891.

At the time of writing,there is only one Hollyman resident in W.S.M.and
he is Mr.F.Hollyman. He COULD be Francis but only enquiries will tell

although I have written and 'sent out feelers'to no avail.

Any future sucesses will be included at the end of this book.
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Copy of Letter from Mr W.A.Hellyman. Llanbedrog. N.Wales.

Sept.10.1990

This was sent to Wr Robert Mawson fter T made enquiries of kr Hollymin.

Dear “ob,

I thank you for vour letier of the 3rd inst.and for the information
vou gave referring to my farily.
It would apovear that Alfred Reuhen wan my srardfather but I did not know
his second name.The list of hic fumily is O.K.ondith died when she was yours
but tre others are all correct.l h-ve lost touch with them over the yeurs.

-

Arthur was my father and I am enclosing coplec of the only uocuments 1 have

been able to Tind.hs you say.he was the orehitect responsible for the
Untion=sl huseunm of Wales and the Vapitel cinems in “ardiff wiich hos how
been pulled down to make way for other buildings.iy son is named Feter
anthony 2rd his has two children named Ross and Juliette.idis wife is
a~d her walden nare was fvrrel.

ag rerards to Yen Hollywnn,I'm #Traid I cannot helpn you as I have never ret

hir.hollymens the bakers,T knew but not intimately.There was another Hollyman

a baker and confectioner who retired quite young and went over to Weston-suuver

vy

rare But unfortunately I dont know his rame as 1 orly wet hir twice whep I
was quite voung,

‘ror the chart vou sent I rnte that Williar Adams Jollyman was married to
Alice urinter.This is correct and their son William Dennis is still livine
in Cardiff slthough I have not seen him for 25/30 years.,

I'm afraid this is all the irformntion 1 have but hope you can et somethin::

from it.

Yours «incerely

/g? . ‘

“iltiar Artour Hollyman.
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The chart referred to was one 1 sent to Robert Mawson concerniny the A/leigh
Hollymans from whence this W.A.Hollyman's rocts are. Alfred weuben did not
like his second name and was rarely called 1it.

It transpired loter,upon enquiries,thst Arthur was not an architect tut an
assistint und once worked as a manopger in a steel fabricatiorn works and had
under him as an apprentice,william bernis Hollymwnn who became a civil engineer

of some renute.

Frow Fr W.A.Hollvman. Llanbedro;. 0ct.8.194%0

pear kMr Cooper,

Mrary thanks for your letter znd for the irforration vou gave
recarding our 'tree' I krow ~f DLernis,he is a coucin but I have not seen hin
for many years,Alfred Reuber was my grandfather but I do not know the name
of his wife,only,Grannv.As you say,hrthur was my father and I enclose copies
of his birth certificste and marriage certificete together with the bhirth
certificate of my mother who was a Moy from Bridgwater.

Fv wife's rame was dates and we were married at St karks Church,3abalfa,
Cardiff on Dec.26th 1934.T was born on 12th Jan,1907 and my son was norn
July 3rd 1942.T7 have a daurhter Norah PFargaret born on 17th Feb.1936 who
rarried a2 fellow named Jerkins vut have lost truch with them, I trust I have
siven nll the details you have zsked for and that they will help in the

compilinge of your work.

yours sincerely,

W.A.Hollyman



Reuben Hollynan 1700 - 1763

The eldest son and second child of Reuben and his wife Rachael nee
Foskett was born and baptised in Clapton in Gordano,in 1700.lHe married
the daughter of Samuel and Elizabeth Bave of Tickenham,klizabeth Ann Mary
who was also known as,Maria in around 1727-28.1 have not found any record
of this marriage.They lived in Tickenham where their seven children were
brought up.Elizabeth died in 1744 the ye:.r their last child was born and
was buried in the family vault in the Bave chapel in the parish church.
She was just 35 years old.Her husband lived until the age of sixty three
when he died on December 14th 1763.He was the local land assessor and was
a yeoman farmer.0f this union,there was issue of:-

iester Bave Hollyman the eldest was baptised on December 22nd 1729 which

suggests her parents were married the same year.ller baptism
was recorded in the parish registers of Wraxall as,Hester babe
daughter of Reuben Hollyman' She died unmarried aged 40 in
Tickenham on January 5th 1769.

Samuel Bave Hollyman was baptised on February 8th 1731 in St Andrews church

Clevedon.He too remained unmarried and inherited Barrow Court
after the death of his father.He died in Tickenham and was
buried on April 25th 1813.

Mary Hollyman.Fated to die at a very early age was baptised on May 27th

1734 but died aged 13 months and buried inside the parish

church on March 30th 1735

Elizabeth Bave Hollyman. Baptised on January 8th 1735.She was married to

John Reed in c¢.1770 but no records have been found of this
event.They had at least one son,John born in 1774 who was
married to Elizabeth Rogers by whom he had four children
and one son by a liss Ann Needs.These daughters (see chart)
eventually inherited Barrow Court lands which were divided

into three.Nothing else known of Elizabeth Bave Hollyman.



Sydenham Hollyman. 1839 - 1904

The head of the first Hollyman family to settle in Miskin,south Wales,was
born on December 18th 1839 at Waters's Buildings behind Bedminster parade
close tn what was known as,Harper's bridge at the bottom of Redcliff Hill,
Bristol. He was baptised at St MHary Redcliif church on July 5th 1840.

He was the seventh child of Sydenham and harriet Hollyman.nese Rowles and
worked as a mason.He married Alvinia,the daughter of Francis Young a farrcer
of Michel Troy near honmouth on September 15t 1862 at all Yaint's church,_ong
Ashton.

It appears that the couple lived in or near Kingswood where,according to <he
relevant census returns,their first child s daughter was born.She was regis-
tered in Clifton,Bristol.But they did not remain here in Kingswood for very
long for they migrated to a small village in south @ales named,llanwanno wiaere
in 1866 their second child was born.B3y the year 1868-9 they had moved agzin
across the hills to Miskin in Mountain Ash where they settled at number 5.
Bailey street a row a terraced houses built on an alarming slope.Sydenhar
worked 'down the pit' until his death at the age of 6h.iis widow survived

him by many years until she died in 1921.

Of this marriage,there was isuue of:-

Sarah Ann Iollywan. Born in Kingswood near zristol in 1863 she was taken <o

south Wales when she was a baby but died aged fif-zeon
years old.

Yilliam M.ldollyman. Mot ascertained il he was really the son of oydenham z2-13

Alvinia but as we know there were no other Hollyuzan

Tamilizs near thi: part of the country surely muscz
3- s ER—- L : : J ’]8/f

be of their issue.iie died an infant.in 7600,

Harriet Eliza Hollyman. Born in Llanwanno as was William two years after

her brother George. <Jhe married Robert Davies and,
(&)

at the time living in Springfield place.

o

Sydenham George Hollyman known as,or referred to as just George was born 1

1869 but died aged tiree years.
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year and a half and died whilst living in Swiss Drive Ashton.His estate

went to his only daughter and Caroline had to move.This time,she bought

a corner house in Haywards road Pill but did not like it.In a council flat
along Hardwick road,Pill she died and was buried in the village of her birth
on February 15th 1981 aged 79 years.

She lies with her first husband,William G.Wallace but on the headstone,is
the legend, nee Hollyman. No forenames nor either of her married names.

Of the union with Willia@ Wallace,she had issue of:-

Kitty Wallace born in 19%1 and died an infant.

Sheila Caroline Wallace. Born in Clifton on April 3rd 1932.Married F.Cooper

of Northampton who was living in Clifton.

David William Wallace.Born on October 28th 1937.Married Rita Davidson and

of this union,there was issue of Ian David and Susan.This
marriage ended in a divorce. Later remarried and,at the time

of writing,lives in Yeovil.

With the demise of Caroline Alice Hollyman is the end of the Hollyman
families in Abbots Leigh. The offspring of.Reuben and Mary Ann Hollyman
left the village to settle in South Wales mostly in Cardiff.Of those in
South Wales,their roots lie in Abbots Lieigh and Clevedon,Puxton and the
city of Bristol. As can be seen in these pages,the Hollymans have settled

in many locations and a few countries:New Zealand:Canada and Australia.
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Alice G.Gould. aged 13 years,

William H.Gould. aged 9 Years.
Clara A.Gould. aged 8 years.
Selina L.Gould. aged 6 years.

From the information available,it could be surmised that Selina Hollyman

led a lonely life,for at the age of six years old,she lost her father and
was to experience the loss of four of her siblings also.Her younger brother
Frederick settled in Cardiff and her sister Claire probably moved to her
husbands home town.Whilst still mere children,Selina and Claire lived with
each other for there is no mention of any of the other members of the family

in the census returns.

Frederick,as Ifﬁave already mentioned,lived in Cardiff with his wife,Ellen
Bathe who hailed from Lyng.He may have been the only Clevedon Hollyman to
have settled in South Wales,the others having originating from Abbots Leish.

Alice Gould,daughter of Selina and Moses,married Frederick,son of Frederick

VA

—~

and Ellen Hollyman in 1903: . -

From the lineage chart,Puxton No 1,it can be seen quite clearly how these

are related.

Clevedon Mercury May 27.193%9. Obituary. 'A Dear 0ld Lady of Clevedon'

Funeral of Mrs Selina Gould who resided with her daughters at St John's
Cottage,Queens Road. Mrs Gould was in her 92nd year and was a member of
one of the ol dest Clevedon families being a daughter of the late MNr & ¥Mrs
George Hollyman,a name which has heen connected with the town for several

centuries.'

The first Hollyman to set foot in Clevedon was,of course,John the 'kElder'
who arrived round about 1704 five years before the Elton family who bought

Clevedon Court.



Rose bnid Hollyman,the youngest child was born in 191%:she married Trevor

Williams and had four children.They were,Merlin:Richard:
Royston and Sylvia who is married to kr Paul Brown and they

have two children,Tanya and Jason Brown.

N.B.

Edwin and Martha Baker were married in Cannington church on May 23rd 1839,
Annie Hollyman,sister to Henry Hollyman (above) married George Baker one
of their sons. They lived in Barry where their son,also George married his
cousin,Hilda Hollyman. Elsie Beatrice Hollyman married William Baker in
Cheddar on August 11th 1924.He was originally a steeplejack from Derby,

There was no issue from either marriage.

‘uch of this information was given to me by lr Henry Clifford Hollyman
who now lives in Cheadle. He worked for most of his later years as an
engineer in the o0il industry for Simon Engineering who supply heavy
chemical ecuipment to many parts of the worlu. They celebrated their

Ruby wedding in November 1990.

It was most fortunate that he still has the family bible which confirms

all of what I have in my files of this family who originated in Clevedon.



Part of the INDENTURE concerning ROGER HOLLYMAN

Although strictly Roger Hollyman had nothing to do with this document,it

does place him in Clapton in Gordano at the time. viz.August 28th 1705.

Quote

This INDENTURE made the eighth and twentieth day of August in the year

of our lord one thousand seavon hundred anf five in the fourth year of

the reign of our sovereigne Lady Anne by the grace of God of England
Scotland france and Ireland Queen defender of the Faith between Thomas
Edwards the Younger lord of the mannor of Clapton in the County of
Somersett of the one part AND Elizabeth Wallis of the same place spinster
of the other part.WITNESSETH that the said Thomes Edwards for and in
consideration of a good and perfect surrender to him made by the said
Elizabeth Wallis of one indenture of lease bearing the date the fifth

day of August which was in the year of our Lord one thousand six hundred
ninety and six AND in Consideration also of the sume of thirty shillings
of lawful English money to him in hand paid by the said Elizabeth Wallis
the receipt thereof the said Thomas Edwards doth confess and acknowledge
and for diverse other good reasons and considerations him the said Thomas
Edwards on his behalf especially moveing HATH demised granted and to farme
letten And by these present doth demise grant and to farme lett unto the
said Elizabeth Wallis all that cottage with the appurtences commonly called
or knowne by the name of Jayes situate lying and being in Clapton aforesaid
in the County of Somersett now in the possession of one ROGER HOLLYMAN And
also all wayes waters and easements any priviledge or convenience which
one ran of another without profit,either by prescription or charter as

a way through his land to the said cottage belonging or in any wise
appertaining.TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said cottage and premisses hereby

demised with the appurtences unto the said Elizabeth Wallis her executors



Part of the INDENTURE concerning ROGER HOLLYMAN

Although strictly Romer Hollyman had nothing to do with this document, it

does place him ir Clapton in Gordano at the time. viz.August 28th 1705.

Quote

This INDENTURL made the eirshth and twentieth day of August in the year

of our lord ore thousand seavon hundred anf five in the fourth vesar of
the reign of our sovereiene lLady Anne by the grace of ‘iod of Znpgland
Scotland france and Ireland Queen defender of the Faith between Thoras
Bdwards the Yourzer lord of the mannor of Clapton in the vounty of
Somersett of the one part AND Elizabeth Wallis of the same pluace spinster
of the other part.«ITHN.LOLGLTH that the said Thomas Zdwards for and in
consideration of = rond and perfect surrender to him made by the said
Elizabeth wWallis of one indenture of lease bearing the date tne fifth

day of Aurust which was in the year of our Lord nne thousand six hundred
ninety 2nd six AMD in Consideration also of the sume of thirty shillings
of lawful Irngzlisnh money to him in hand paid by the said £lizabeth %Wallis
the receipt ther«n® the said Thomas Zdwards doth confess nnd =cknowledge
and for diverse otner wond reasons and considerstions him the said Thomas
Edwards on his hehslf especially moveing HATH demised sranted and tn farme
letten And by these present doth demise grant and to farwe lett unto the
sald Elizabeth wnllis =11 that cottace with the appurtences commonly called
or knowne by th- rame of Jayes situate lying and being in Tlapton =2foresaid
in the County of Sorersett now in the possession of one ROGZR HOLLUYRAN And
also all wayes witers and easements any priviledge or convenience which

one ran nf anothier without profit,either by prescription or charter as

a way through his land to the said cottage belonging or in any wise
appertainin:. 70 HAVE Ao TO HOLD the said cottage and premis.es lhiereby

demised with tne appurtences unto the said Elizabeth wallis her executors



administrators and and assignes for and during and unto the full end and
terme of ninety and nine years next and imediately ensueing following and
fully to be compleate. and ended If she the said Elizabeth Wallis John Ireton
of Clapton aforesaid ...... Carpenter and Elizabeth Lockier daighter of
William Lockier of the parish of St Georges Taylor or any or either of them
shall happen soe long to live YIELDING and paying therefore yearly during
the said terme hereby granted unto the said Thomas Edwards his heirs and
assignes the yearly rent of one shilling of lawful English maney in and
upon the feast of St Michael the Archangel and the annunciaton of the
blessed Virgin Mary by even and equal portons AND also yeilding and paying
rents unto the said Thomas Edwards his heirs and assignes at and upon the
deathe and deceased of them the said Elizabeth Wallis John Ireton and

Elizabeth Lockier they dying ......etc.....etc.

The signee was Elizabeth Wallis and opposite.......

Sealed and delivered in the presence of ?

and John Wallis.



The Parish Church of St Andrews.Clevedon

Also known as The Old Church,St Andrews was named after the patron saint

of fishermen and it is probable that there was a small fishing community

at the foot of two hills,Church Hill and Wains Hill between which it lies.
St Andrews was possibly built between 1060 and 1190 and although Norman,

was built on Saxon foundations.

Within the éhurch are two Sancuary rings and in Medieval times,a person
fleeing from summary justice could take refuge in the church by holding on
to a ring until his case was held in a proper manner.

Edith Cavell was confirmed here on March 15th 1884 and at the time,she was
attending school at Belgrade House in Elton road.Edith became an outstanding
heroine by aiding Allied escapees during the Great War 1914-1918 whilst she
was serving as a nurse in Belgium.On October 12th 1915,she was shot by the
Germans.She was nearly fifty years old.

Although the church is twelfth century,the parish records have been lost

. prior to 1727.Some say those early scraps of parchment were used to block

up holes in the church rafters.There are burial records much earlier and
have been transcribed into easy readable pages.The first date and event of
these transcriptions is the baptism of Anthony son of John Halse which took
place on May 10th 1607.The first marriage is of John Raine and Alice Bradford
on May 7th 1607/8.The first burial was of William Ashe on July 25th 1607/8.

Amongst those early 18th century churchwardens are:-

Thomas Barber. 1732.

Hezekiah Hollyman. 1736.0verseer 1741 to 1742
Oswald Hollyman. 1744 to 1748

John Hollyman. 1759

According to the date,the last named Hollyman would have been the grandson
of John Hollyman the Elder.He was buried in Nailsea in 1766 and was the

father of John who first settled in Abbots Leigh.



The Hollyman family burial vaults inside St Andrews have in the main,
weathered the countless tread of feet throughout the ages,only one beneath
which lie the remains of the eldest son of Hezekaih and Ann,John does one
see erosion which has obliterated the remainder of the wording.John lies
here but there must be others.For instance,we can find no signs of the last
résting places of Oswald and his wife,Elinor nor of John's wife or widow,

Hannah nee Churches.

At the time of writing,most of the aisles in the church have been covered
with a protective carpet.This may do just what it is intended,that is to
protect but it also hides from view some,in my opinion very decorative

memorials to the Hollyman families.



The Parish of the Blessed Virgin.Yatton on the Moor.

Baptisms. None

Marriages.
Roger Holliman. and Rachael Vinpeny. Jun. 7.1695

Samuel Hollyman.31.batchelor,carpenter,son of Alfred Hezekiah Hollyman,

farmer and Emma,spinster.28.Daughter of William Parsons,

limeburner.By banns. Jan.30.1890
Burials.

Ozell Holloman of Clevedon Aug.28.1749.
Rachael Hollyman.of Clevedon. Jan. 2.1816.age 83 yrs.
Betsy Hollyman of this parish. Feb.16.1885.age 24 yrs.
Sarah Hollyman of this parish. Mar.18.1904.age 87 yrs.
Samuel Hollyman of this parish. Apr.19.1919.age 59 yrs.
Emma Hollyman of this parish. Jan. 9.1933.age 71 yrs.
Henry Hollyman of Clevedon Apr. 4.,1782.age 51 yrs.
Settlements & Bastardy. Somersetshire Records. TAUNTON
No.26.0rder of Bastardy. November 12th 1827.

Harriet HOLLYMAN. Widow

On September 28th last,delivered of a female child.

George Vowles of BACKWELL was adjudged to be the father of the said bastard
child and paid 16/6d towards the lying-in of the said Harriet Hollyman.
Harriet paid 1/- a week to the parish so long as the said bastard child

shall be chargeable to the Parish of YATTON.

EXTRACT from CLEVEDON CIVIC SOCIETY booklet. 1981

In the Quarter Sessions Court transcripts we find evidence of local lifestyle.
In 1616,Mary Gaynard was sentenced to be publically whipped for bearing an
illegitimate child.She and the man she claimed to be the father had to give
money to the Parish to raise a fund for the child's upkeep and if she refused

to keep the child herself,she was to pay 124 weekly.Since Thomas Blake refused



to confirm he was the child's father was not punished by the Court but
left to the censure of the Church.

Ths punishment was ususually severe but it did not discourage the populace
at all since further cases of illegitimacy appeared regularly in the Court

L]
records and Parish registers.

This brings to mind,the alleged illegitimate son of Mary Hollyman in
Clevedon in 1763:the son who does not appear to have been baptised but
whose 'burial'was. Mary was the daughter of the parish overseer and a

churchwarden and also the grand daughter of the elder John Hollyman

Marriage

Thomas Hollyman of the parish of St Andrews,Clevedon,batchelor son of

Hezekiah and Ann Hollyman and Martha Taylor of this parish.

by licence. January 3ist 1771.



X1

Registrations of Deaths.

Hollyman.

Bristol Library

Taken by William Dennis Hollyman. Aug.1991

Clara M.Hollyman
Alice M.Hollyman
Arthur Hollyman
Ann Hollyman

Edwin Hollyman
George W.Hollyman
Elsie Hollyman
Bessie L.Hollyman
Florence E.Hollyman
George H.Hollyman
Ida Hollyman
Stanley L.Hollyman
Francis Hollyman
Frank Hollyman
Bessie E.Hollyman
Edith Hollyman
Ivor Hollyman

Mary Hollyman

£dith Hollyman

Frederick M.S.Hollyman

0lga Hollyman

walter Hollyman
brnest Hollyman
Herbert T.J.Hollyman
Sidney J.Hollyman

Rosanna Hollyman

Mar.qtr.1958.age.72.E.Glamorgan. bn.1886

Sep.qtr.1958.

Mar.gtr.1959.

86.Cardiff

77.Cardiff

Jun.qtr.1959.infant.Bristol

Mar.qtr.1960.
Mar.qtr.1960.
Sep.qtr.1960.
Mar.qtr.1961.
Mar.qtr.1961.
Sep.qtr.1961.
Dec.qtr.1961.
Dec.qtr.1961.
Sep.qtr.1962.
Dec.qtr.1962,
Mar.qtr.1963.
Jun.qtr.1963.
Jun.qtr.1963.
Dec.qtr.1963.
Mar.qtr.196k.
Mar.qtr.1964.
Jun.qtr.1964.
Jun.qtr.196k.
Sep.qtr.1964.
Sep.qtr.196k4.
Mar.qtr.1965.

Sep.qtr.1965.

75.Cardiff
85.Weston.
69.Bristol.
74 . Bristol
b5.Weston
88.Cardiff
85.Bristnl
70.Kingswood
82.Cardiff
62.Cardiff
72.E.Glamorsan
70.Bristol
82.Cardiff
90.wWeston
79.Weston
65.Bathavon
86.Cardiff
76.Cardiff
76.%.Glamorgan
79.Bristol
71.Cardiff

73.Cardiff

1872
1882

1835
1875
1391
1887
1896
1873
1875
1891
1879
1900
1891
1893
1881
1873
1885
1889
1828
1888
1888
1885
1894

1892



William A.Hollyman
William L.Hollyman
Harold Hollyman
Frederick J.Hollyman
William M.Hollyman
Margaret Hollyman
klsie A.Hollyman
Sydenham W.Hollyman

Florence Ann Hollyman

Frederick Charles Hollyman.Jun.qtr.1969.Cardiff.

Kathleen Mary Hollyman
Nancy Minna Hollyman

Beatrice May Hollyman
Mary Beatrice Hollyman
Henry Arnold Hollyman

Wilfred Willard Hollyman

N.B. Official recording format changed.

Other Locations:-

Winifred Ann Hollyman
Gillian Adelaide Hollyman
&dith Emma Hollyman
William Hollyman

Adeline Matilda Hollyman
sarah Hollyman

Angeline Matilda Hollyman
John Hollyman

Trevor Hollyman

Catherine Hollyman

Sep.qtr.1966.  77.Cardiff bn. 1889
Sep.qtr.1966. 83.Bristol 1883
Sep.qtr.1967. 62.Cardiff 1905
Dec.qtr.1967. 77 .Bristol 1890
Jun.qtr.1968.  75.Cardiff 1893
Mar.qtr.1969. 80.Cardiff 1879
Jun.qtr.1962. 63.Bristol 1899
Dec.qtr.1962 64.I1ford 1898
Jun.qtr.1969.Cardiff. bn.2k.~vep.1876.

4, Mar.1902.
Dec.qtr.1969.Bristol. 16.Jan. 1900.
Dec.qtr.1969.4.Glamorgan. 2G.5ep.1905
Mar.qtr.1970.Bridgend. 18.Jul. 1904
Mar.qtr.1970.vWeston 4,Jun.1903
Dec.qtr.1970.5wansea. 13.Jan. 1897
Jun.qtr.1971.Bristol 17.Apr. 1898
Jun.qtr.1969.Worthing. bn.18.Jun.1897
Sep.qtr.1969.Uneaton. 10.Jun. 1939
Mar.qtr.1970.Merton 21.Feb.1883
Jun.qtr.1970.Hillington 30.dJun. 1892
Mar.qtr.1971.Sutton 18.Jul.1877.
Mar.qtr.1971.Redbridge 17.Apr.1898.
Mar.qtr:1971.Sutton 1h.Jul.1877.
Sep.qtr.1959.Aylesbury age.65. bn.1894
Dec.qtr.1959.Poole 7. bn. 1952
Mar.qtr.1961.Willendel 71.  bn.1890



Cardiff City Council - Leisure and Amenities Dept.

Forenames.
Date.
11-May-1929
18-May-1931
31-Aug-1932
11-Jan-193%3
16-Mar-1933
06-May-1933
12-Jul-193k
09-Aug-193k
15-0ct-1936
26-Sep-1939
27-Dec-1940
11-Jan-1941
11-Jan-1941
01-0ct-1941

29-Jun-1942

Burials System - Register Enquiries.

at 09:

03:

02

09:
03:

11

03:
140

11

11

02:
03:
09:
10:
10:

09:

00

25

4o

00

00

:00

20

145

00
50
50
15
15
30

Surname, HOLLYMAN

Mary

Alice Annie
Kate Ellen
Baby

Edith
Alfred
Reginald
John Alfred
Mary Ann
Ann Mair
John

Ethel

Joan Margaret

Edith

Ernest William

Cathays

A

1"

1"

* Reg.E.Glamorgan.bn. ** reg. Clifton.bn.

August 26th 1992

Sect. 2@2/2922
0 No.k10 O
EH 2529 63
T 545

EK 599 0
EF 9571 1
T Shs 72
v 1180 61
EF 9571 O
L 3630 90
EJ 221 &4
EJ 118 2k
S 2935 43
S5 2935 12
EO 286 Lo
S 687 68

1929
1868

1933
1932
1933
1873
1934
1846
1935+
1916+
1898
1929
1901

1874 **

In the same grave as Ethel & Joan (killed in blitz) are,Winifred daughter

of Alfred John and Susannah Hollyman who died aged 5 yrs in 1901: also,

Susannah,wife of Alfred John who died aged 51 yrs July 6th 1918.

Q.Why did the authorities wait a week to interr the bodies of Ethel and Joan?



Burials Systen.

cont.

10~-Aug-1942 at 09:30

27-Aug-1943
06-Dec-1943
14-Dec-1946
27-Mar-1948
21-Jan-1949
16-Feb-1949
03-Dec-1949
17-Feb-1950
13-0ct-1950
03-Nov-1950
15-Nov-1951
21-Dec-1951
08-May-1952
03-Apr-1954
06-Dec-1954
18-Mar-1957
25-Feb=-1959
25~Feb-1959
30-Mar-1960
29-Nov-1962
10-Jdan-1963
07-May-1963
26~Jun-1964
31-Jul; 1964
18-Feb-1965
01-Sep-1966

23-0ct-1973

09:30
12:30
01:15
11:00
11:45
11:00
10:15
12: 30
02:00
09:320
09:30
09:30
09:30
12:30
09:30
11:00
11:45
11:00
11:00
11:45
12:30
10:15
10:15
09:30
09:30
10:15

09:30

Robert

Alfred Henry
William(Charles?)
George(Burnell?)
Ann Christine
Frederick Thomas
Joan Patricia

No name

Hazel Margaret
Linda

Robert James
Hester Mabel

Ethel Gertude(May?)
Eleanor Clarice
Albert Victor.(Geo?)
Margaret Elizabeth
Freda Ellen
Margaret

Arthur

James

Frank

Bessie Ellen

Ivor

Olga Mabel

Ernest Henry
Sidney James
William A.

Harold.

Cathays

Western
Cathays
Pantmawr
Cathays

"

Thornhill

"

"

Thornhill
Cathays
Pantmawr
Western
Cathays

Thornhill

EF

EI

=2

BB B

t

EO

EF

8908
276
1234
3516
3516
2529
3516
104
1404
136
1165
3538
372
971
492
787
648
633
633
787
2241
286
1786
8908
372
2832
1404

95

64
58
74
70

77

62
72
82
86
76
7

77
62



Burials System. cont.

06-Jun-1969 at 11:00

09-Feb~1973
09-Nov=-1973
25-Mar-1974
15-0ct-1974
28-Mar-1977
16-Dec-1977
06-Apr-1979
11-0ct-1979
11-0ct-1979
29-Nov-1979
02-May-1980
29-May-1985
14~Dec~-1987
13-Jan-1988

12:30
10:15
11:00
12:30
09:30
09:30
11:45
09:30
10:15
02:00
11:00
10:15
09:30
09:30

Florence Anne.
Robert Arthur.
Amelia Mary.
Bsther. !
Ivor Edward.
Alice Maud.
Charles Ewart.
Hilda Maud.
Henrietta May.
Reginald.

John Alfred.
Violet.

Ivy.

Maggie.

Mary Jane.

Cathays
Thornhill
Cathays
1"
Thornhill
Cathays
"
Western

Tharnhill

Cathays

(w) g.l E () <

&

[ca

[w]

g8 8 F

1180
1826
2314
286

1826
140k
971 B
2832
k292
4292
648

1826
2600
221

ko2

Registrations of death not available to public. Searches of Cardiff

cemetaries necessary to identify many of the above.
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The Registrations of Hollyman Marriages.

Marriage partner stated where known.

Phoebe Hollyman. John Bees.

Alfred H.Hollyman. Mary Maggs.
Alfred H.Hollyman. Hannah—¥ey.
Samuel Hollyman. Martha Huish.

Charles Henry Hollyman. Julia Marie Cole.
sarah Hollyman.

William Adams Hollyman. Harriet.

Henry Hollyman.
Thomas Hollymen.
Frederick Hollyman. Ellen B.Bathe.
Ada Emma Hollyman.

Henry Hollyman.

Mary Jane Hollyman.

John Leslie Hollyman.

Elizabeth Hollyman.

Al fred Hollyman.

Louisa Hollyman

Robert dames Hollyman.

Thomas Frank Hollyman.

Thomas Hollyman.

Alfred Hollyman.

Sarah Louise Hollyman.

Bessie Julie Hollyman.

Charles Henry Hollyman.Priscilla Ponting Gow.

Myra Louise Hollyman.

Samuel Hollyman.

Taken as searched

Mar.qtr.1839.Bristol.
Sep.qtr.1839.Dursley.1st
Mar.qtr.1853.Long Ashton.2nd
Mar.qtr.1862.Bedminster.
Mar.qtr.186%.Cardiff.1st
Jun.qtr.1863.Clifton.
Sep.qtr.1863.Bristol.
Mar.qtr.1864.Brislington.
Jun.qtr.1865.Clifton.
Sep.qtr.1875.Cardiff.
Dec.qtr.1875.Bristol.
Dec.qtr.1875.Clifton.
Dec.qtr.1875.Axbridge.
Dec.qtr.1876.Cardiff.
Dec.qtr.1878.Barton Regis.
Mar.qtr.1880.Bristol.
Mar.qtr.1880.Bedminster.
Sep.qtr.1882.Cardiff.
Jun.qtr.188%.Bath.
Mar.qgtr.1885.Bristol
Mar.qtr.1886.Bristol
Mar.qtr.1886.Bristol.
Sep.qtr.1886.Cardiff.
Sep.qtr.1886.Cardiff.2nd.
Sep.qtr.1886.Bristol.

Mar.qtr.1890.Bedminster.



marriages cont

Florence Harriet Hollyman. Jun.qtr.1890.Cardiff.
Emily Maria Hollyman. S5eu.qtr.1890.Cardiff.
Alfred John Hollyman Dec.qtr.1890.Cardiff.
Arthur Heath Hollyman. Dec.qtr.1890.Bristol.
Alfred Hollyman. Far.qtr.1891.Pontypridd.
Frederick William Hollyman. Sep.qtr.1891.Bedminster.
Harriet Eliza Hollyman. Robert Davies. Dec.qtr.1891.kerthyr Tydfil
Annie Hollyman. Jun.qtr.1892.Cardiff.
Lilian Hollyman. Dec.gtr.1892.Cardiff.
Frederick Charles Hollyman. Dec.qtr.1893.Pontypridd.
Henry Hollyman. 3ep.qtr.1894.Bedminster.
Alfred William Hollyman. Caroline Jones. Sep.qtr.1895.Bedminster.
Annie Elizabeth Hollyman. Dec.qtr.1895.Cardiff.

Ellen Burnell Hollyman. Charles wWm.Purnell. Jun.qtr.1896.Cardiff.2nd.

Priscilla Ponting Hollyman. Jun.qtr.1896.Cardiff,3rd.
William Hollyman. Dec.qtr.1896.Cardiff.
Emily Grace Hollyman. Far.qtr.1897.Bedminster.
Reginald Hollyman. Dec.qtr.1897.Cardiff.
George Wm.Hollyman. Mar.qtr.1898.Bedminster.
Walter Hezekiah Hollyman. Mar.qtr.1898.Barton Regis.
Bdith Emma Hollyman. ueo.Henry Nathycombe. Jun.qtr.1898.Fontypridd.
Samuel Francis Hollyman. Eleanor Morgan. Dec.qtr.1898.Pontypridd.
John Henry Hollyman. Mar.qtr.1899.Cardiff.
Alfred Hezekiah Hollyman. Mary Tye. Jun.qtr.1899.Long Ashton.
Louise Hollyman. Dec.qtr;1899.Bath

George Henry Hollyman. Eunice Lewis. Dec.qtr.1900.Narberth.1st
Charles Henry Hollyman. Louise J.Murdock. Jun.qtr.1900.Cardiff.

Henry John Hollyman. Emma Baker. Jun.qtr.1900.Bristol



marriages.cont.

Gharles Henry Hollyman.m.Louise J.Murdock. Jun.gtr.1900.Cardiff.

Henry John Hollyman.m.Emma Baker. Jun.qtr.1900.Bristol.
Robert Hollyman. Sep.qtr.1900.Cardiff.
Walter Lionel Hollyman. Sep.qtr.1900.Brentford.
William Charles Hollyman. Sep.qtr.1901.8ristol.
Edith Ethel Hollyman. Sep.qtr.1901.Long Ashton
Frederick T.Hollyman.m.Alice Gould. Sep.qtr.1903.Long Ashton.
Louisa Hollyman Sep.qtr.1903.Bristol.
Alice Maud Hollyman. Sep.qtr.1903.Bristol.
John William Hollyman.m.Edith Ford. Jun.qtr.1905.Long Ashton.
William Leslie Hollyman. Jun.qtr.1905.Bristol.
Arthur Hollyman.m. Margaret Mogg. Dec.qtr.1905.Bridgwater.
George Henry Hollyman. Jun.qtr.1906.Merthyr Tydfil.
Herbert Thomas Hollyman Sep.qtr.1906.Bristol.
Francis Hollyman. ~ep.qtr.1907.Cardiff.
Lily Louisa Hollyman. Sep.qtr.1907.Bristol.
Emily Eliza Hollyman. Mar.qtr.1908.Cardiff.
Edith Hollyman. Dec.qtr.1908.Cardiff.
Albert V.G.Hollyman. Mar.qtr.1909.Bristol.
Frederick James Hollyman Mar.qtr.1909.Bristol.
Alfred Henry Hollyman. Jun.qtr.1910.Cardiff.
Walter Hollyman. Jun.qtr.1910.Cardiff.
Edith L.Hollyman. Jun.qtr.1914.Bristol.
Henry Hollyman. Sep.qtr.1911.Epsom.

Ivor Hollyman. Sep.qtr.1911.Cardiff

Albert Hollyman. Dec.qtr.1911.Cardiff



marriages.cont.

Samuel Hollyman

Florence Harriet Hollyman.
Emily Maria Hollyman
Alfred John Hollyman
Arthur Heath Hollyman.
Alfred Hollyman.

Frederick William Hollyman
Harriet Eliza Hollyman
Annie Hollyman.

Lillian Hollyman.
Frederick Charles Hollyman

Henry Hollyman

Alfred William Hollyman.m.Caroline Jones.

Annie Elizabeth Hollyman.

Ellen Burnell Hollyman.m.C.Wm Purnell.2nd.

Priscilla Ponting Hollyman.
William Hollyman.

Erily Grace Hollyman.
reginald Hollyman

George Wm Hollyman.

Walter Hezekiah Hollyman.
Edith Emma Hollyman,

Samuel lrancis Hollyman
John Henry Hollyman

Alfred Hezekiah Hollyman.m.Mary Tye.
Louise Hollyman

George Henry Hollyman.m.Eunice Lewis.

Mar.qtr.1890.Bedminster.
Jun.qtr.1890.Cardiff.
Sep.qtr.1890.Cardiff.
Dec.qtr.1890.Cardiff.
Dec.qtr.1890.Bristol.
Mar.qtr.1891.Pontypridd
Sep.qtr.1891.Bedminster.
Dec.qtr.1891.Merthyr Tydfil.
Jun.qtr.1892.Cardiff.
Dec.qtr.1892.Cardiff.
Dec.qtr.1893.Pontypridd.
Sep.qtr.1894.Bedminster.
Sep.qtr.1895.Bedminster.
Dec.qtr.1895.Cardiff
Jun.qtr.1896.Cardiff.
Jun.qtr.1896.Cardiff.
Dec.qtr.1896.Cardiff.
Mar.qtr.1897.Bedminster.
Dec.qtr.1897.Cardiff.
Mar.qtr.1898.Bedminster.
Mar.qtr.1898.Barton Kegis
Jun.qtr.1898.Pontypridd.
Dec.qtr.1898.Pontypridd.
Mar.qtr.1899.Cardiff
Jun.qtr.1899.Long Ashton.
Dec.qtr.1899.Bath.

Dec.qtr.1900.Narberth.



marriages cont

Robert Hollyman.

William Charles Hollyman.

Edith Ethel Hollyman, William Jones.
Frederick T.Hollyman. Alice Gould.
Louisa Hollyman.

Alice Maud Hollyman.

John William Hollyman. bdith Ford.
William Leslie Hollyman.

Arthur Hollyman. Margaret Mogg.

George Henry Hollyman. Alice Brookes.

Herbert Thomas Hollyman.
francis Hollyman

Lily Louisa Hollyman
Emily Eliza Hollyman
kdith Hollyman.

Albert Victor G.Hollyman.

George B.Hollyman. Florence Byrne.

Elizabeth F.Hollyman. Evan Wm.Davies.

Florence Hollyman.
Alfred Hollyman. Xveline Golding.
Sydenham Wm.Hollyman. Sarah Ponting.
ndith S.Hollyman. Walter S5.Brake.
Alvert T.Hollyman. Gladys Brimble
Elsie B.Hollyman. William Baker.
Edith K.A.Hollyman. Vines.
Frances Hannah Hollyman.

Selina Hollyman. Moses Gould.,

Alfred H.Hollyman.

Giles H.Dudden.

Sep.qtr.1900.Cardiff.
Dec.qtr.1901.Bristol.
Sep.qtr.1901.Long Ashton.
Sep.qtr.1903.Long Ashton.
Sep.qtr.1903.Bristol.
Sep.otr.1903.Bristol.
Jun.qtr.1905.Long Ashton.
Jun.qtr.1905.Bristol.
Dec.qtr.1905.8ridgwater.
Jun.qtr.1906.Merthyr Tydfil.2nd
Sep.qtr.1906.Bristol.
Sep.qtr.1907.Cardiff.
Sep.qtr.1907.Bristol.
Mar.qtr.1908.Cardiff.
Dec.qtr.1908.Cardiff.
Mar.qtr.1909.Bristol.
Sep.qtr.1928.Cardiff.
Jun.qtr.1923.
Jun.qtr.1923.Long Ashton.
Sep.qtr.1923.Long Ashton.
Sep.qtr.1923.Fontypridd.
Sep.qtr.1923.Bristol.
Jun.qtr.1924.Long Ashton.
Sep.qtr.1924.Axbridge.
Dec.qtr.1924.Bristol.
Dec.qtr.1865.Clifton.
Jun.qtr.1867.Bristol

Jun.qtr.1868.Bristol.



Wrights Bristcl Directory 1913

Alfred Zrnest Hollyman. 45, Pearl Street 3edminster

frederick Hollyman 6.Laurence Ave.Easton.

Henry John Hollyman 207 .West Street Bedminster.(cnal dealer)
Herbert Hollyman. 11.Christmas Steps.(hairdresser.)
Herbert Thomas J.Hollyman. 63.Cornwall Road.Bishopston.

firs flizabeth Ellen Hollynan.CHB.5.Brunswick sStreet.

Mrs Lollyman. 22.Wellirgton Fd.Clifton.
Mrs Resa Hellyman 27 .Hughenden Roud.Horfield.
Thomas Hollyman 1.Church Lane.Narrow Wine street.
Jalter Lionel Hollyman L ,Glentworth Road.
William Hollyman 7.A1fred parade.
William Hollyman 1. Haywood road.Barton Hill
William Leslie Hollyman.Sen. S.Brunswick L.
william Leslie Hollyman.dun. 2.Denbigh street.

2972
Alfred C,S.Hollymen. 14, rfailand Crescent.
Annie IM.hHollyman. 21.Minehead Red.
Zdwin John Hollynan. 30.¢ick road.Brislington.
mrngst A.L.Hollyman 170.Cheltenham Road.
H.7.J.Hollyman. %%, Weston Crescent.
H,T.Hollyman. 5C.Islington Road.
d.7.J.Hollynman. 7.Filton Avenue.
Jack Hollyman. ‘ 27, elstead Road.
Joan.Hollyman. - 9.Larbrook Road.
Michael John Hollymen. 23, ionmouth Road.
Renald ilollyman. 72.Gay &lus.
Samuel A.Hollyman. 28.laple Ave.Fishponds.

Wilfred WJillard Heollynman, 17 .Russell Grove.



Searches into the Baptist Records of the Bethany English Baptists

These records are contained in the original books now kept in the Archive

section of the Mid-Glamorgan County Hall.

The Bethany Church was opened in 1806.By 1820,there were 59 members and in
1861,there were 465 members.In 1859, there were 390 attending the Sunday
school.The last service was held in 1963 when the chapel was transferred

to the outlying suburb of Rhibina Criw fornd



Selections taken at random.Kelly's Directory.

Bristol.

1909
Alfred Ernest Hollyman.
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